: adv:lsed on’ Febrnmry 17 1960 that IURBAY(‘M-M&
made ‘a reference to "our" hotel in a manter which o
believe that he yas spomking about _the

’ -'_? 1'2"."'?. . j adv:l.sed on l‘ebruary 22 1960 that (2] (b-)(?.)
date, Y HUMPHREYS had & conference with * (PEHE): (e
A 'f'"of Locil 134 of the International Brotherhood O ectrical
: o

rEers vhose 1dent1ty vas unknown to the 1nformant. The purpose

of Local 134 to contact-

. Local 134, ‘in order ‘that & riend O e manager of the St. CIair

[..7....Hotel might receive a permit from Locsl 134 to work as an

fjij¥~~ electrician.fﬁﬁﬁipﬂnxts‘explained his - interest 1n the mannger
of the st CInir notel ns follovs- f‘figf -

S ' '"Bnt yon see, those people around that hotel have
"’Z always been close to me. ' The manager is & guy like us guys.
e Been around for 30 years. -He's a guy yon can talk to. You
;‘ -can.. tnlk to hin for anything"

1t 48 noted that HUMPHBEYS appa.rently refers to (t-}(-;)(q
L of the St. Clair who has been known .
+- =710 ‘be-an-'associate of-hoodlums in the Chicago area and 1n the B
3 .“ﬂ¢;qhiemivareh for several years.m“fﬁ B

3

" ‘Informant also advised that on:that dai mmpmrs 0'\("3(‘\

¢ e bt e s et T e ;.‘ RSN

o 'madvised on March 3, 1960, that on that ("'3(9-5
date, nn Andividual who apparently vas a hoodlum "from out of tovn )
u'contacted ) ‘an sssociate of .Chicago top hoodluns (ﬁtﬁ&b(@
“ and asked -him for. the telephone number. of. the. hotel.

"’ ‘gave him the number SUperior 7-4660 which 13 the nunber of the
»*; St. Clair Hotel. This unknown hcodlum then ‘mide a“telephone
-call to that number. - It was not:clear who he aske
-advised that:
:It-would appear that this hoodlum felt that inasmuch as the
individual whom he intended to meet was not where he expected
hin to. be he night possihly he.at the St. Clair Hotel.
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LT e g P D o (Fb(g)
' ‘»q advised that on March 'S, 1060, FRANK (H(‘?)(b)
nt over the expenses_ which were 1ncurred during the . "
‘ ry by his ‘bodyguard and runner, ‘HY GODFREY. o S
: : se of the conversaztion, it became apparent -
hat GODFREY v S“given a "thousand dollsr bank roll" every

'~ month in ‘order to meet the expenses incurred by him in running
. errands and naking telephone cmlls for the Chicago top hoodluns.

u" . In tallying the bills snbmitted by GODFREY in
- explanation for his expenses, FERRARO was hemrd to comment, -
o "St. c1a1r, cab, $85 oon Lo

Uéﬁi&«a@ﬁag

. F advised on March 7, 1960, that on that date I
> '”;?}"GODFREY as ed FRANK FERRARO if he should meet him at "three = @ - .7
B8 . - o'clock in the lobby?" and FERRARO replied "second floor",. Tk
%% ;7 GODFREY apparently was used -to meeting FERRARO in the lobby
¥+ . and 'in order to confirm FERRARO expected to meet him in the
ol dsual place, he then asked "the St. Clair?" snd FERRARO
. . replied "Better make 1t second flcor". GODFREY then asked R
. "What do you want to /do if he doesn't show? Now if he's in s
7" there.at 3: 30 that means I gotta meet you and see you tonight", PR
. .=Informant advised that it was apparent to him that FERRARO and L
'ngODFREY~1ntended to neet someone at the St. Clair Botel at Do n
3030 p.m. " . ‘ el

'”'”fiéﬂormandy Loungex‘735?377:

‘ SRR ’P advised on January 18, 1960, that on that ((’5("5@3 @
aateyfsAH IANCANA was asked ii &n nnknown 1ndividual, possibly

,*vhere‘ and GIANCANA‘replied "he went

LR TE 1s bel:leved that GIANCANA.referred ‘to the R
T;,.,Normandy Lounge which is locmted .on Washington Street just vest )
- " ‘of LaSalle Street across the from it Hall in Chicago 8
f‘ig*Loop.ew; SRR A O

COVER PAGE

,{:r:;::;:;;:EJE:E:EJI--7




ey

1839 Cicero- Avenne, fﬁléiggi;j
Cicero, Illinois LT T

‘ U-)M (5.3@) &

S e advised ‘on January 18, 1960 ‘that on that _
ﬂﬁ date, FRANK FERRARO and MURRAY HUMPHREYS had a conversation

. during which they indicated that on Jsnuary 19, 1960, they

“intended to- meet TONY ACCARDO and SAM GIANCANA at "Nickey's

- place out’ vest" " They 1ndicated that this was possibly a regular

- méeting place of GIANCANA and ACCARDO but that it was unnsual

for then to travel out there.ﬂwgg'

- P

T It 1s—believed ‘that their reference to "Nickey's
place" 1s ‘R reference to the MGM Lounge in view of the fact (&§Cﬁ(C)
. that the owner of this lounge is and that : ,
freqnently this tavern is referre o as the MGM Nickey Lounge.
-1t ‘18 noted that’ SN

w0 ﬁggwhitehall CIubrﬁ-~~“;~g;«e S e e e L : R

o . 105 East. Delevare, *.H ' - T '

§  Cboseo, Hltnets’ o .0 (w(a) (tr>cn>®
e BN advised on January 19 1960, that on that
f“gdate,- {HU ,_S qng FRANK BERBABO had a conversation

~\as 101101821¢~g3¢;i,; R - o

W

“VJBUHPHREYS°‘?~f=2ﬁ#;jI been thinkin' it over. »le'll have no nore
o < .7 . 'heavy meets. Only on Tuesday mornings. Break

" ‘it off on Monday. we'll make 1t only once &
e‘week., At lunch v EERE C

. FERRARO: - - Yatch :lt. T _ . -
 HUMPHREYS: ...~ .Yeah. Anybody wants to come in  we'll sit at a
LT . . ' certain spot, you know? When they come in we

can have lunch on a- Tuesday. Other than that,
'~ no more lunches.

- .ucovxn PAGE
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s That'll vind up too heavy.‘V:#a

That don't -ake no difference. " One time. As
--..long as you're in a nice clean place. Bat -
”,M;«¢m~that way you can. keep -posted on things.— In ™ ...
. .-.a little while, in a month or two, you chnnge .

';it to another day. xnov vhat I ‘mean? :

' FERRARO: . . - Yeah, Always Jockey:lng.

..~ . HUMPHREYS: = - ,Thats right. If they want to reach out for you,

; o o o - let 'em come. Like we used to do. In the old
““days when it was hot, we couldn't even meet . :
. s . . in the city.- We used to go down in lichigan. e

'1uf{?" -+ -+ You remember thet?

mmo- " TYeah..

nmmxts-,_ ~ All right, You and I can meet. We can work
' ..~ . ""together and make them cone in to us. You - .
";ffunderstand FRANK? . T e

_Fmoo : u ER Sure.

, BUIPHBBYS‘,;fi;m“L"“'e'll Just work it out so that I pick up -
i LTt contracts and you pick'em up. You understand?
= - - 'And-then 1'll meet, we'll discuss ’en, you o

~junderstand we’ll discuss 'en, right?

.. FERRARO: . - . -7 Sure..'? ' St
RIS e = - R UEXﬁ}Gdb
}HU!P;BE!S;’jff:.‘f'>Thats all., I saw down there. I was
sl e s s Y trying to stay .away from hin.z It was in the
‘-~ ‘Whitehall, Haven't you ever.been in there?
- -Oh I had steak in there,-thats the best place.
‘They ‘have wonderful food in there, I take . - -
~ -you in there the next. time I go. They have
- ... .MOONEY in there. . Thats a good meet spot for
- .you, if you want to meet. somebody. Go over
there, you could go for lunch but I 1nagine '
RN o o 3 it would be crowded over there then, its a
oo : ' ~ small room, the drinks are good too. ~
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L “From ‘the above conversation,
' ~t‘iou1d appear that SAH%GIANCARA and. MURRAY. HUMPHREYS are

_-HUMPEREYS'

‘reference above

(o-)@ca

SRt Fadvised on Pebruary 17, 1960, that on that
uwxf‘nmdate, LBS KRUSE, prominent Chicago Crime Syndicate hoodlun,
T asked MURRAY BUMPBREYS "Where are you gonna be Monday, over
. the Ihitehall?" ;’nunpn_nns replied "Yeah". ((a(zs (b)(v)(b)

[;(Armory Lounge ' ' . o
_...7427 Roosevelt noad,ww_,;“ﬁn__:i_, e L
- ',Forest Park Illinois o T (("'3(2)

il diviced on January 28, 1960, that on thnt(o-)(-;)(c) (0\
o dat spoke to MURRAY HUMPHREYS and FRANK

. 3)FBRRARO ‘concerning ‘his desire to speak to SAM GIANCANA, In
" . 'this. regard _the following conversation took plnco~ L

tifkfrknnino-‘f***vf?ﬂfflreah 1f he comes downtown, naybe....no you '
e ' -wfgajfsgq&want to. go out west tonorrow? _ 4 o
‘*f;}BUHPH!BYB~f5'.ﬁ;.;_;whntover you vant.A h

i FERRARO: & . ALl right.- .

nmmmzxrs- "T-But yon shouldn't go ont there.

COVER PAGB
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Iffhe e dovnto'n here, I'11 call you. _
‘ H advised that later on the same date,( D)
_ 'HUMPHREYS had the following conversation: R )
e S0 we ought to have HY meks an appointment
e - with us and JOE for tomorrow, ‘hub? . o
"°:A;j§U¥?ﬁ§Biéé_Q;Qwi;_ Yeah lhat do we have to talk about tomorro'? ,i
: . FERRARO: -~ - - --Oh, just 1 to get together. CUIRIEUEETET N

"iEiﬁﬁﬂbﬂﬁEfS£&. T 'e shouldn_t have our meetings there.
m!xm;): 7. .7No,_no.

(v—)(v)(q
T It 18 believed that the above reference of HUHPHREYS REES
L FERRARO and to the meeting place "out west" and to the »
. meetings “wit] would refer to & hoodlum meeting place at . =
:'“:::'the Armory Lounge, 7427 Roosevelt Romd Forest Park Illinois. Do
_;'“ - Infornation has been developed from other sources R el
< 1nd1cat1ng that‘SAH GIANCANA meets at the Armory Lounge '1th ST
.-other Chicago area top hoodlums. It is noted that the Armory '
,Lounge 18 located in Forest Park which is s Chicago suburb
-iocatedmjnst vest of Chicago near GIANCANA’s residence in Oak
:Perk S e TP

toﬁHY GODFREY and his reference to "JOE" is n reference to
TONY ACCARDO vho 18 known to his nssociates as JOB BATTERS

advised on March 10‘ ,1960“ that: ‘on that O’)@

0 _had ‘a' conversation’ with an unknown 1nd1v1dna1 [))
; = 2 ¢
e GRS
L -oncerning this confere¢nce hmvetbeenjee out above under the
}, ‘. N M ) . . M B N . " 3 IR - .
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caption "Pol:l.t:lcal Connections" - Tt is noted -that. ‘at the
~end 62 this conference, .the: unknown 1nd1v1dua1 made the o
gtollowing statenent to FEBRARO R y .

: A gIt is noted that the reterence above to !08 18
1 a referéence to SAH GIARCANA who is called MOE and MOON by
‘his associates. - It would definitely appear that the reference
+ o to thée Armory is a reference to the Armory Lounge, GIANCANA's

B . ;;~1 kiiown ‘meeting place located at 7427 Roosevelt Road, Forest
= - Park Illinois.
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" %, ATTEMPT TO “FIX" TRIAL'
'-‘r-m;ijm ESSEX COUNTY, HEW msmr

and who

B I v ,
e er

( 5'3 (‘DCC-)

"”"When are you going to jail?

H~"Here than a year, yon re going to the
: ;- 7 'Supreme Court now, aren't you? nov':*- :
s, . long do you think 1t'l1l take it to get -
"7 to the Supreme Court? You'll be in there
long before that. You'll be. 1n the:e P
before the season 's over., . .

e yqf"They nay not even let 1t in to the
Cooe oo L. Supremes Court. “They may ‘lock it right
: i at the door Ybu go there 1n lareh

‘ iﬁ}fﬁ”Yeah Yon do1ng any'goodhon.that,

4 oom PAGE
g /ooooooaooo-—




"'Could you eonn:lve v:lth these éther guys
Ato get sameth:lng off thon? 'rhe other '




- S maven
Amon'! 3. ACCARDO R I G—)(z\

44.»-1‘;—->— m .A,.'.._. ,,,e..,v__,. [P

advised on January 18, 1960 that on thatwaeﬁcb\
date FBANK FERRARO. and HURRAY HUHPHBEYS h&d the folloving o
conversation'-‘ .

| nuupmrs: when is JoE Cmnin' home?

rxmno e U know, -

ﬁﬁe'_emw- nuupnnB!S: v-—t;?:-~~h~v—ﬂe knows how to lay that biB black f;f.
: o . __' ST (obscene) of his around in luxury..»a'

R The abowe reference by HUHPHRBYB to JOE is a reterence
to TGNY ACCARDO, who' 18 better ‘known to his associates as ‘JOB ‘

e "BATTERS., HUHPBREYS apparently referred ‘to. the fact “that at the
-meutineﬂof the conversationwACCABDO vas traveltng to Calitornia.

| (B(v}(c) (8
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T hoen

e It 18 notod that ACCARDO has passport nunber 1282923

which vas isséued on necember 12 1958 and vhich w111 ‘be varid

nntil Decenber 12, 1960 ' :
— A _@@m@ ;

ST T AR
-advised on y gR that
Ild,ﬁ_

8 It 1s noted that:”’*”” NN

SICICHO)
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' F advised on March 1, 1960 that on that date(D()
EY, bodyguard and runner for Chicago top hoodlums, had ~ v
sation with two unknown individuals, one of whom said to

(D6

e ‘.l‘he .other :I.nd:l.vidnal»ther '

 Dee
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: It is believed that the above con,versation refers (p-)(-;Xc_)
- - to FRANK !'ERRARO wvho at the time of.the discussion was not in .
o Chicago and-it-is" believed that the reference - to his-dates -

are to the fact that he has been dating one in Chicago.

,'- On mch 23 ,‘:1960 FBRRARO'nentioned to_
who has hoodlum -

hoodlmn ‘who resides in" and
connections in New York City, Miami,Florida, . and St. Joseph, _
Iichigan, that he "was way down on - 185th Street. They were all =
"‘at-the Fountainblead”, It is noted. that the. Fountainblean is a )
well Known ‘Miami Beach hotel and it is possible ‘that when FERRARO
vas ont ot tovn in early narch that he was in Florida. (63) (13

advised on. llarch 9 1960 that on "that date (0'5(‘7\(6\1
“and—FRANK -FERRARO had- a—conversation- which- nade g

,- 4..»_: i_;, by
- the ‘informant believe that FERRARO was taking a train the next -
- ‘morning for Hot- Springs, Arkansas, where he intended to renain

only for & da.y or so.-a O -

R “ I )y ¢
e advised on January 18 1960 that on that (B( \Y&
o '~date IUBB.A ‘HUMPHREYS -engaged in a conversation with HY GODFREY, U"X" '

. which made it apparent that HUMPHREYS was leaving on thé next’ day -
on Eastern flight .83 from Chicago to liami International Airport.

T L e Py
IR deised that ‘later on the sane date HUI!PHRE
0 advised. FERRARO that he was leaving for Florida on the: ((A(v}(&
.- -.coming Thursday-and that he would return.to Chicago on llonday -
"ecause there was "no use hang:lnz around on its dead.

TTTTTTTTTT-
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(C—Xv)(q

'and _1is reported .

, to be engage -in interests in that
-~ . area’while the: latter ie serving, 20 -in the

Penitentiary. .- _ TR .

PR

o oo ‘l'he reliability of the PCI giving the above information
has not heen established, _ (fl')("')@‘)

; ! At the present ti 8 incarcera edera o
e - :

niten iary for incoae tax evasion. o

,, e T:’; r‘xn. psnsomu. mrrs AND pxcm.mnrrms
| SAM GIANCARA . . :

L st e P advised on January 18, 1960 that on ( >(L~ (ﬂ(b\
24 - that ‘date IGODFREY had the following conversation vith “IURRAY

R L GGDFREY said to MURRAY HUMPHREYS: "You oughta see
nox eook He s a- hell o:f a cook.: He was cooking Saturday night.

'_ e advised on January 19, 1960, that on that ((/'5(73(5
- --da’te }BURRA : HREYS and FRARK FBBRABO had the following
“7conversatioms Tt T 7T |

Y

- “HUMPHREYS: - o .,.I,been thinkin'--..it ,o_ver. we'n have’
T A o " .. no more heavy meets.. Only on Tuésday

- : | mornings. Break it off on Monday.,

_We'll nake At only once a week, At lunch

FERRARO: -~ -+ .VWatch it”‘

.,)";
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Ysah Anybody vants to come in ve'11
“sit at a certain spot, you know?
"When they come in we can have lnnch
“on a Tuesday. other than that, RO
'more lunchs. _ L L '

That'll wind up too heavy.

_ That don"t naks no difference. One time.
~ As long as you‘re in a nice clean place.
But that way you can keep posted on -

_ . things. In a little while, in a month
~or two, you change it- to another day. s
xnow what X mean? = - A~ff

- _!sah.-rAlways Jockeying. o
- Thats right. If they want-: to reach out
for. you, let °‘em come. Like we used to g
do. In the old days when it was hot,”
we couldn't even meet in the city. Ve
.used to go down in Hichigan. You -
remember that? Lo

Yeah. e
- All right. You and I can meet. Weé

---~-—-can work together and make them come

_ 1n'to us. .You understand, FRANK?

Sure.

We'll Just work it ont so that I pick
-up contracts and you pick ‘em up. -
L You understand? "And then I'll meet,
we’ll distuss ‘em, you understand we'11
. discuss 'em, Bight?

Sure.‘”
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7if!ou got mentioned 1ast night on

wwhat was 1t? T
'Ford &how. On crime, inc., they. '-fif’

"f Well, your nane vaS'mentioned once,-

(Fb@i)

advised on January 19, 1960 that on that (fr)("))(&
] EUMPHREYS engaged in the follovin

«nmw..ﬂ ath ot -

‘that Television Program. (CBS naus .
Special on 1/19/60, concerning
Criminal activities, mentioned HU!PBBE!S)

About what? f

Ehey had & crime, inc., program ou.“'.
Rehashing.A Back years. : o

—»,-‘~‘ e s ...-'.:».._-__

What kind of prograu. Let me kno',
maybe I can sue . them, like, uh,....

rehashed all characters throughout
the country. ) s

- ¥What did it say about ‘9-, ff{*”” B

_mentioned narcotics, and then brought
your name in. . . :

C- Was it a play, or vhat?

No, it was a rehash They rehashed

" each individual; “and had episodes, ..

and different locations, like in Rew -
York, St. Louis, -Chicago, and’ they had

a sketch on’ each area. -Some on Narcotics
-‘SOome .on Labor, some. on Gambling. ~“Every

'7 on¢ce in s while oné of the guys from

‘the Attornsy General ‘s Office would
come in, or a guy from the FBI. ' Come in

" " and make an announcement: on cases.

“Named a guy from St. Louis. Lot of

) stuff they used fictitious names, and...
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3 *in;‘}: 7‘; It is noted that GGDFRB! referred to a news special

. PRSI | hieh was on, CBS. televiSion ‘network. on..the evening. of. January 19,
... S 1960, concerning the activities of top hoodluns 'in the United -

~igtates,  The activities of uunnu HUHPHREYS were proninently
referred ‘to’ during this program. IR ~

Ty .,mea on l?ebruary 17, 1960 that on’ b-)(-;)(b)
that date Y had a conversation with HY GODFREY
‘and referred to. .the fact that he used to work out at a YMCA
“where he would *"always take and bring ny waist down ahout an .
dnch, - then );‘d swim hard or. anything 1ike that, you know, o
but I haven't got the vind anymore. ' o Ur)( » A

advised on January 26, 1960, that on. that(ﬁ(_,)(a (t

YS that a coaversation with q
“and . that during this conversation -
na e e ol owing renarks° .

- "Do like I used to do when I was young, when they'd
e whack me like that, 1'd wait a little bit and when the guy .

ol vasn't looking I'd whack him bne, then I°'d get killed but I'd
_.make sure I'd get that one .good punch... One time when I was
-down at the station, I got my foot up against the wall’ and boy )
I hit the gny and boy did I have bnnps all over ne..,; e

BUIPHREYS and got a long laugh out of this (("5(-')@
conversation and it was apparent that HUMPHREYS was discussing
his relations with the Chicago Police Departnent many years ago.

XIII HISCELLAKEOUS

ik b ’mmusea on February 23, 1960, that on that |
date su G and MURRAY HUIPHREYS had the following Urxq

conversation- Lo
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((»)(‘D(c)

T HOUMPHREYS: . ¢ - .. . . . ‘That, uh, what the hell'é the name’
e e e e R of that guy at tha.t Chez Paroe?

- L oo H St ot . - - .
T R T T e R T - _.,,,._. e Y] ,.,,a-,.x i - .;» * D e e e 4l e e -

--’

E brother. _You remenber, you :
ahold -of him,.and calléd him before
about WP. EHe net at a
restaurant, I think it was yesterday.
Hey, he says, you know, you almost got
me in bad. And, uh, -he finally says,
- I'11 get even withyu. 8o @said to
L T ‘him, listen, you, who do you think you' re
R Y talking to, somé punk or something? .-
- o : You can't get even with no one. -And '
I haven't done anything to you. And he
said your conduct is unbecoming to any- .
body with good semse. I want to tell you
because ..can go a little bit, you know.
- He's not a dumb guy, or anything. So" =~
-anyhow, I don't know what the hell we
el LT e T should do, MOON (GIANRCANA), in a case - .
sl - . 1ike that. - Cayse he was told to :rorget
s T _ the whole thing. Who talked to him. You%

4 - . HUMPHREYS: - -~ o ~Just tell F again, now, to tell him,
q Tl Ul . ... . . . vwhen we tell you a thing you keep your

2 o T L ~mouth shut, and Just tell him, this is

e 7 o .thetlast time I'm- gonna. tell you. -
T : ‘So otherwise I'1Il™

. have tO e care of the (Obscene), that'

"'-__gll-,*.b_eca_.qs,‘e[, "listen,..'...' R

. . GIANCAWA: -~ - - - ... Air'!'hat's what ve'n' have to do, then.
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'“?@@H@*?f,_J”W“NA - P s
| '“;”_ ;;;;'“; © st T Let's try hin ‘again, see. Let him
T A ' -, “know that anything you guys do, cones
v back. - And ‘he's not gonna run aronnd
: .f;‘and run things by hinsel!. '

GIANCAHA | | ) "rhat s r:lght. f._ o ' (B('?)CC)

°.- HUMPHREYS: - ‘ 80 you tell to say to hin, now
R P .. . listen, you, when we told you something
DD : ‘ we meant it, and have him tell it good.
S A .~ Ve mean it; we're not gonna tell him the
B T I - second time. - If-any trouble ever comes
e TR e e e © " up'between you and. ‘G we're going for
oot .+ you,  That's'all, no more to hin Let
‘;-hin think that.....‘ . T .
. GIANCANA: SO el e You gotta make sure that even 1f he - -
R T don't do 1t as long as he gets hurt...

" HUMPHREYS: - -~ ST That's right, just scare the (obscena)
coo ST T ‘ ~out of him, see.  If that (obscene)
L LT - is gonna do that to you, we're gonna
R .have trouble with those kinda guys, "
: ,fwe better......s0 you should have hin
‘g0 back, and just telI him in a rough
way, now, I spoke to you once, and that’
was to be forgot, and you wére to conduct
yourself differently.~ Now you're not
doing it. Now what's this yoéu won't
..  forget?. That's all., and walk away f¥om
- him, give him a" chance to vorry. 1'11
“;.call noss' ( I S S f

'vﬁ‘élkchﬁAg_: _”{ o Hb might} e-here, now, because he vas
. S e gTJ“Qcomtng'back the'ZGth.r S
%é?.'ﬁfi- HUMPHREYS: “ If he doesn't I'11 do it nyself He's
Do e C o C fin and out all the time.
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Exil ;'_”r_‘_‘date‘ EURRA' :

e mmm

8 'r.ef,erence to 18 believed to be’
.former Chicago top hoodlum. :
8 believed to be a reference to

‘hicago top hoodlum. . : | ClO%

advised on February 25, 1960, that on that HY®
mmpmm and SAM GIANCAHA had a d:lscnss:l.on as follovm o

: HUHPEREYS: "4 - Come on it to our office, here. -

N ‘GIANCAHA | . s Here's the way it stands. On this ... .

. HUMPHREYS: -~ U ~ One package? ' o

5 Glucmg e - _There's two of then. 8

envelope marked 1X,......2Y1 thousand.

GIANCARA— o  one package. These are...10 one hundred
- : - dollar b:l.lls. S e A .

EUHPBRBYS: ; . 'l‘en thousand

= b "_" mg D e llOB why the hell d:ld yeu br:l.ng that?

o 1 don’t want that. i

GIANCANA: L . - , I d:ldn't want to openl the other package.

L HUHPMYS: ’, : : _Oh, I didn't vant that blg gd noney.

covxn mos
,-A ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁfm—




‘0692795 o
GIAHCA!AS'

[T

-. 'Didn't you want that? Why didn't

"+ you tell me thean..” I didn't want to
~~'open the ‘other package. ‘All right,
S I'1 oyen the other ene, 'ith the G'e.

'what's ‘the other package?
I don"t knov.;

Listen, put that back. Get the hundred
dollar package. I- can't get rid of it
when "I go away. Gimme those, anyhow.
I1'11 keep those. ,1'11 keep this and get

‘4-1t changed -

" You want me to go back, and get sone
- more? .

. Yeah. Get 20 thousand in five thousande.

- Ybu mean 20 in hundred dollar billp.

for you right there.‘:;ia"\..

Bundred dollar bills. That' right._ )
In thousand dollar packages. HI'11 wait

Ieah - Then you re gonna keep that?

»-Yeah Cause I 11 get these changed,see.
:ZShould ¢ change’the one thousands,

;T.and Just bring 1t badk?

“f‘Bring the one thousand over. _That’il,
"clear it up._-ag .

L

N T

COVER PAGE
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Ag Tl e T R c1ear that and then'ta.ke 20 out ot
e e ool the, Central (?) ‘rhat'u make 21,

P B S b T RGN

.. HUMPHRY R ) ,_.f"-.»;Yeah “Tell HY to come :l.n. (B! comes
R PR T LRI M € ) IS Don't lét anything happen to

e Lt 0 T this, BALDY. . Give this to and
Lo e .~ tell him to get hundreds. All right?
I T Don’t let nothing happen to it.

GQDFRE‘!: L o ) 'Yeah, but yon gotta leave here at 10 00.
N R ‘ co T lY:.ou want me to hold th:l.s nnt:ll you get
S L T ack? o -

P = e e e, - e P A A —_—— et

.:":' f' mmpmrs: T e f‘_,‘;ne’n know what to do. Yon Just g:l.ve -
EOUELAT AT TR T e e T e him, and tell him to hold that...

.~ he Eknows 'hat to do.  He gets so nuch B
i -"':today, .and so much another da.y._ o

| HUMPHREYS® reference to BALDY is a reference to HY (@(‘75&‘.\
FREY. and his reference to is believed to be ‘a reference '

- ;e .awwmga
ko It 18 noted thnt HURRAY BUIPEREYS is believed to maintain-

-a. residence .at ‘210 ‘Harbor Drive, Key Biscayne, Florida. On March 3,
“~——1960; ‘SA° "observed a 'female,believed to be the ':lfe
B eave the residence at 210 H;;rber Drivey.

in a. 1959 light blue, tan top : Thundexbird, ‘bearing 1959 ¥iozx ida

| COVER PAGE -
"f—ccaacaoacca-




1960 Gra _riat'Sedan, bearing
36X X -t

1180 observed parked 4in the drive'ayféf(F)0$@$(&
narbor Drive on: February 25 and March 3, 1960,

’ It 'is noted that SAs' | and havé'bbsériéé‘lﬁé@ﬁ@%
FERRARO driving ‘his 1959 Chrysler B the pas and that the cclor N

of. this'car 15 crean..w.

LA

| *'covzn PAGE *
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*-. FD-204 (Rév. 3-3-59) -

i L UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE -
S FEDERAL BUREAU or INVESI"IGATION A

ey

i —~Copy-tor———"—

. Ofiess CHICAGO

i g e A - et it =

Flcld Ome‘ Fllo l: §2-795 .‘

Amomr JOSEPH ACCABDO, aka, - |
i ~‘aka; FRANK rxmnmo, akayy ‘
R M. GIANCANA nmu o N
SR m.xmm mmxs: aka. ... (PO

= Chmdm ANTI-RAGKETEEBI!G

Loyeas G e vt ¢ camn e bt v b me . - B ——

R s,..,,.;., IILLIAI SKAI.I.Y, nnrdered Chicago hoodlun, linkod as lia:l.son
B between a narcotics ring and GIANCANA, Associates of GIAKCANA

~_-and ACCARDO identified. - ACCARDO visited Hawaii in 1957. -

> Current description of HUIIPBREYS set out. ACCARDO

- ,FERRARO GIANCANA and HUHPBBEYS SHOULD BB

e em i e e o b e m o e

R - e P -

; 'l‘hh document eontchu neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI It is the proporty of the PBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and lts contenta are not to be distributed outside your agency.




g ;,ece 92-795 R LU S
v ";f'nx'mn.s~ et S

TR ” - x BAcxonom
IUBRAY LLE!ELYN HUIPHRBYS ' . _
L?}fea»rv” B The recorde of necorder of Deeds otfice, Dade County,
,ﬁﬁ’“liani Florida, ‘on rebruary 26 and narch 1, 1960, revealed the
., following: Anformation: . ... o RiiRST BN Lo e Do el oA

. ,'.._...:,; -

R ».Asvnrranty deed, as-retlected in Book 1392 Page 233
e ”ot the Public Reécords of Dade County,. Florida, was executed on
;7 April 22,°1959 by HAROLD OLSON and RUTH.ELIZABETH OLSON, when - -
- they sold Lot 26, in Block 17, Fourth Addition to Tropical Isle
- - Homes ‘Subdivision, according to Plat Book 53, Pags 39, of the -

=z . Publiec Records,oi Dade County, . Florida, to BETTY JEANNE BEIBBRT
- This-deed was given subject to a mortgage made by HAROLD OLSON . S
. ‘and RUTH BLIZABETH GLSON, to the Chase Federal Savings and Loan ﬁt'*u* :
... Association, dated Septémber 2, 1958, filéd September’ 3, 1958, S

7 recorded under CIerk's File Nunber 583135036 security_the original
’;',indebteduess of $30 OOO.Haw,_-,;_H.“yr

T S The docunent wss signed by HABOLD OLSON and BUTB o
'QQAELIZABETE OLSON. It was: witnessed by CLAIRE DOUCET, and W. B,
"~  WHITMAN, and filed April 27, .1959.. It bore $83 00 in rlorida
State stamps, indicating it cost $41 500 : _

'*a."

VT ‘ﬁ““‘ *The Records ot Deeds Office also reflects® a‘wsrranty SN
Deed as reflected in Book 1467, Page 609, of ‘the :Public Records . .
" ~of.Dade Cdunty, Florida, vhich was executed on lsy 25,:1959, by -
- “BETTY JEARNE NEIBERT, a divorced woman, when she sold Lot 2, -7
.. in Block 1, of. Banyan Plnce, the same being a subdivision of the
" North -240 féet of Lot 3, of SAMUEL FILER's:-Subdivision of & part

S of Government Lot 2, iu section 30 Township 53 South Range 42 Bast,

'b*”" .

PO P ———



ce 92-795 e e T e T

Lt laccording to the Plat recorded in Plat Book 4 Page 75, of the
_;;.-Publicfnecords of-Dade -County,- Florida, together ‘with fnrniture

‘ turnishings and fixtnres to FRANCIS P. LEE, 343 NE 26th : -
‘Street, liani, Florida. “This deed was signed BETTY JEAN!E oL
" NEIBERT, & diyorced woman. - The deed ‘was witnessed by DOLOBES '
HANLEY ‘and ARNETTE JUSTAK, and notarized at Chicago, Illinois,
lay 25 1959, by MARY ANNE THDMAS.;": i )

The docunent was filed June 8, 1959. It bore $60
in Plorida State Stamps, indicating it cost $30,000. The
0 . address for this piece of property is 353 NE 26th: street,

w Iiami, Florida..v' :

R o P A

: In addition, ‘the Recorder of Deeds Records reflect
a lortgage Deed was executed June 9, 1959, . by BETTY JEANNE
NEIBERT, a’ free-dealer ‘to VIRGINIA L NEIBEBT, as recorded = Vs
.in Book 1474 ‘page 273, of the Public Records of Dade County, S
~¥Florida; This is a second mortgage in the amount of $25, 000, . e
subject to an” existing first mortgage in the principal amount Te Tl
-of $30,000, currently held by the.Chase Federal Savings -and Loan . . -
Association, ‘which covers the property described as Lot 26, ~ .-
-Block 17, Fourth Addition to Tropical Isle.Homes Suhdivisions,< e
"according to the Plat recorded in Plat Book 53, Page 39, of the
- ‘Publie’ 'Record of ‘Dade County, Florida, otherwise known as 210 »
o Harbor Drive, xey Biscayne, Plorida. . RS, :

“ o This docnnent relates the interest rate is Si-tron T
January 1,. 1960. It was. ‘witnessed by JAHES F PGLLACK and one
B (niddle and last nane unidentifiable)

v“ ' ‘f~ﬁf0LLACK is a Dade County notary, vhose_conmission
-.~;expires October '13, 1960, notarized same .~ It bore. $25 in ,
”rlorida State Stanps. {ﬂ~_§:.4 L s :




IR The “Chicago Deily Tribune” 1n 1te 1eeue of : '

larch 11, 1960, carried ‘an article. on Page 3, Column 1, Part 2,

- entitled "Link Murder to Dope Ring in Seizing Trio" and sub-

' ‘, captioned "Claim Skally Vouched For G-Man Buyer" Thie article
ie qnoted belov in 1te entirely... .

R "The County grend Jury vill being an
) ‘a-inveetigation of the murder of William ‘Skally,

. R ... -~ - master.counterfeiter and hoodlum, it was learned
A ... .. . Thursday in the wake of the .arrest of three crime
b Pt~ co'gyndicate hoodlnms engaged 1n the narcotics '
S .'traffic. .

R "Skally, 50, of 1300 N. Laramie Av., was shot
. - ....%to death Jan..6. in -the parking lot of cOncordie
‘- . Teachers' college in, Biver Forest.

R o ”Federal 1nvestigators vho rounded up the
. .7+ . three hoodlums charges Thursday that Skally
L% = was ‘the liaison agent between the dope ring and

.~ 4. Sam:(Mooney) Giancana, operating boss of the. ,;;,;.
¢ o2 erime syndicate in Chicago. . They said he was "~ -
i< .. killed because he vouched.for an undercover agent
T vho qade a big purchase of beroin.--: . =

e ..."..m,pe Bonght h.m cang '_ ;_',fj .A._'_?.;_:., :

A S "Arrested by federal narcotics agents lednesday~

..;.night were Anthony DiChiarinte, knbwn as 'Tony D.,'

" “'of 6455 Longmeadow dr., Lincolnwood; ‘Salvatore - . .
o Piseno, -5417 Jackson Blvd.; and’ Spertico Iastro,f .
_ 7 834 N. Harlem av., .River Forest.’ -DiChiarinte, an -
'-M-mex-convict, 'was named by the. agbnte as the leader of

' the dope ring. They reported that undercover men




s ahad purchased 315 000 vorth of pure heroin
f*>tron the gang since last snnner. S

3;A’“*“f”*f’"*“f“fh““—":"”The three defendants appeared before
T T Judge Joseph SanPerry ‘in federal District.
Lo ~court and -entered not guilty pleas. Judge
G : Perry set Mastro's bond at $1,000 and.
continued ‘bonds for the other two at $25 000
" each.- ‘He ordered trial of .the case Iarch 16
before Judge—'alter J..LaBuy. .

DR S ri;*”ﬁﬁ" "Skally,  the federal agents said, was a
7.0 77 7 close friend of the three defendants and also
“of two other runners. ‘now _under. 1nd1ctnent.

x ;;lﬁi¢,n~n-~:-»M«They are Carl Fiorito, 37, .0£.8248 -

M .- - ... . .. N. Ozark av., Niles, and Theodore. De Rose, 52, S '
gy - - - of 18 E. Elm st., said to have sold $6,000 S
@gﬁ‘:' L vorth of heroin to undercover agents. . L

e : ‘

L "The rederal agents said Thursday that
a11 of these men were part of a general -
- narcotics operation conducted by the crime
5 S : syndicate under Giancanna's direction. The .
’;¢~-~—“—w»—* —r-+drop-ring operated directly for .Giancanna,. ST
+52; SRR : the ‘agents said, and. federal men are pursuing . .-
other links to the narcotics traffic in Kansas;;*
01ty, Los Angeles, Cleveland, and Detroit.-=m T

rdﬁ?ﬂb‘;fniii;;f*""”l “Since 1953, agents said _there’ have been'w"
2B S three murdersAwithin ‘the dope ring,: ' il

”Link Skally To Fiorito""”

”Skally vouched for a governne t agent
S ‘who nade a large ‘buy’ of heroin from Florito
~- and others ‘in ‘the ring, the narcotics agents

= Ul 7 aggerted. He told his wife on the might of-
=0 T T his death that he vas going to qbet Fiorito,
they added. B .




N T

.- ‘"Skally ‘told members of the gang that the
undercover agent was a hoodlum whom he has
known' for many years, and that was his fahl o

mistake, thé agents said. “Skally had been
.:working-both ends toward the middle,® they
added; ‘informing .for the goverament and at
~.the _sane .time doing chores for Giancanna as

" liaison man,

oo "Joseph (Joey) Iacullo, 35, of 725 S.
‘Loonis st., now serving a five year =
sentence in. prison for the possession and
sale of narcotics, headed the dope ring when
he was seized, the agents asserted. He was
“succeeded by Joseéph Bruno, 47, now serving
..eight years in Leavenworth penitentiary for

- 'the same offenses.” . .

_ . was contacted: .
D January 8,:1960, ‘at which time




& @

*“'Avmv; Begarding the world w1de Actors Agency, the current
telephone directories for - Los ‘Ageles do not reveal any such

" ‘agency; however, these directories do reveal a theatrical -~
promotion agency by the name of world w1de Atractions, 1717 North

: Vine Street, Los Ange]_es_ , .




SIS

vt S P : 'premises at 1717 Rqrth
.,»«3,»71ne Street by SA 'revealed .the Warwick Record (P§Cﬁ&§
T ‘Company and the Eldorade Huqic COmpany occupy the same space o
J as lorld wide Attractions.g ‘ :

y ~The fictitious nane file, naintained by the COnnty L

, sof Los Angeles, as reviewed by IC. ~on February 9, 1960,

BB reve’ls that fictitious name applic ons were on file for (ﬁ;(ﬁfﬁ
e Warwick -Record COnpany and the Eldorado Music
'of 522 Rorth Rossnore, Los Angeles, California. . The
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vith the Chicago’ Police Department, . and: s wife’ accdhpaaied ANTHONY’
-and CLARICE ACCARDO ‘during ‘their visit in® Burope;"returning to the ;

eftt has been deternined that ANTHONY DBKGBAZIO, a Lientenant

i ;United ‘States .on November 21, '1959. 'As. a_résult of this trip™ KR
':,fDB GBAZIO waS suspended from the police departnent and afforded a “*%*«

--Civil Service ‘hearing to determine whether he had violated police
regulations by associating with a known hoodlun '




January 27, 1960 edition of the ”Chicago Daily
"; Page l, ‘Column 7, contains an article entitled. "Trial
;Bozrd‘Unaninoue" ‘*This article reflected a Civil’ Service T

47 fﬁxesultant tron this tinding, DE GRAZIO vas fired '
' the;Chicago Police Depnrtnent.,“. ) :

fiPage,3 :éolumn 4, contained an article captioned "De Grazio Sues
_-For, Job".;ﬂrhe article indicateées that DE GRAZIO filed a suit

‘Lieutengnt ‘on the Chicago Police Department contending that’ tho

_civil Service rule torbidding policemen from fraternizing 'ith
i~hoodlune.is unconstitutional Lo ,

.u?..,‘:c

STl T

-~ joimed" fhe police force in 1922, fails to win reinstatement, he ;7;3f?*
f:;gvill\still be eligible for a police pengion. : I

~— .

e _Attention is directed to the caption above entitled

o "LEG TIIATB ENTERPBISES" wherein information was set forth

1ﬂ~%vindicating~an ‘association-between -LOUIS PRIMA and KEELY SMITH )
B “'ith SA! GIANCANA -It is noted that PRIMA and SMITH are individuals

o
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cuxm'r'mscmnx n

. On robrnary 25,
dt 0 Hare In ntdrfratic

obtained from the

160 pounds
Gray é"thin on top ,"‘__:

. B

'Gray single breated topcoat,
‘royal blue suit, black shoes,
n0"hat ' :
. 8teel rimmed glasses, leathery tacial
akin ‘dlstinguished looking %

X

S

R . 5. . " . and S adl e TS T a R BP0 YA vl o T = = - ” Cim 173 a = TN e ar ok Seb D 3 ael -



R a,,...w o=
““ . .MIAMI | -~ CHICAGO |- 6/3/60 -
— | Beporimotaby__ DL | TreedaBrs _

- A

s O HWYMM .

B R ,....,,..-..'..,- S et e e e o

ANTI-RACKETEERING

REFERENCES: Miami airtels to Chicago, 3/3,10/31;

Co . 4/1,19,29/60.
i Chicago airtels to Miami, 3/9,15;4/25/60.
) ~ . Jacksonville let to Miami, 4/21/60.

-p- L (Do

THIS 'REPORT IS NOT TO BE DISSEMINATED

LEADS

L

. ST. LOUIS "(IN?GRI&ATION)

S One copy of this report is being furnished to
8t Lou:Ls for information, since they are conducting
4 -'investigatlon concerm.ng —

(»—-—»\AW""" R e o /ﬁ?« e —— ,
el @- Bureau - (92-3 ICCQ‘IlVQpZ__ 3 p/; §/7 REC- 39
e T - St. Louis (Info.) (92-282) T 4
... _+~. - .1 = New York (Info.) ra ;

.. 2 - Chicago  (92-348) stj%__
.. 2 - Miami  (62-3993) | ® JUN 6 1950 v |-

L BRANLTIB

;‘Mdm-mmhmbmwmmmmmnhauhmhmbbodhkﬂmbd txide . the to which loane

¥ U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICK: 1958 O—344780




70070 flone ‘copy of this report is being furnished
«:’tc_j’;ﬂeV?gor‘k’fvfor.:;,t'i,.t'l,fQ:x_iia_t;’i.qpf'rin view of the fact that T
./ the Netw York Office prepares the summary report in the -

- -Top Hoodlum Program. - LT = .

(b—)(ﬂXc\: )

%' AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

o Dgm e

_Will check

indices

' COVER PAGE

5. - .
‘..
§ .
! *
.




“well as




.

"~ on Méréh-S,‘1960, the Dade County Voting .
e checked for @ and HART

i-'5-'..:1"Reg‘:‘(,st"r'at:'ic'm_x:e‘c_:ord's'we::'
f‘gegatively; - o

5

'ff;“3f"?”“*)’Thé‘1ﬁdices'of the Miami Office contain no
“ »information'1dentifiable-with; _ >
| 1EWIS or Louls HART, SN
or . .

= . © " COVER PAGE
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TRAVEL _
L ﬁﬁﬁéﬁkﬁimé"£i£§éi in Miami, Florlda
-on. February 25, 1960

B T © . SAs _and_
|82 ...~ . . at 5:05 PM, February 25, 1960, observed MURRAY HUMPHREYS
;;f~'1}j; .7 - .disembark at Miami International Airport, Miami, Florida,
Fe -7 ""on Delta-‘Flight 803 from Chicago, Illinois. He had no
;w0 e-e 2 - liiggage, but carried a package wrapped with brown paper
%%Vu£r~7{l;\rﬂ;§fand tied with string. . HUMPHREYS stopped at the Eastern
ST 'Airlines Reservation-Desk- where he made inquiry and
S then obtained a ellow Cab : g

o then ¥ T ee

“»arwIn addition 'to SAs - Agents

T, .and. ‘determined that HUMPHREYS traveled

peoe T . in this taxi from Miami International Airport to Key.

e Biscayne, ‘Florida, where heentered a private resldence
' L at 210 Harbor Drive.

' Instant report although extending from

gff“f“ﬂ“j*f?f”ﬁ “March 3, 1960, Chicago, Office of Origin, has been kept
§i:-~“ IR ~ -advised of all pertineant facts by airtels, as set forth
P “ 7 in the references of instant report. : :
%* _ _COVER PAGE

g
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UNITED ST ATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION
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T e s $2-3088

(X 0)

-

4/26/60.v Subject; ob 4/26/60 chserved. dr:l.ving 1959
 Thunderbird, which is regularly ‘parked at 210 ‘Harbor .
"‘Drive, ‘Key Biscayne;: Fla. " ’
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1heonmhmnotmbadktrlbutedmideyonrlm¢y




;'as obsefved on the lawn of a home at 210 Harbor - o
Drive, Key Biscayne, ade County, Flor:Lda March
31 1960. ‘
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Tl ,‘A check of the marriage license records,
Dade County, Florida, on March 21, 1960, failed to
-indicate.any marriage license was taken out in the name
- of NEIBERTO?HUMPHREYS, ‘as ‘previously mentioned herein,
from April 1, 1952 .to that date.

T SS\A:F on April 3, 1960, (“5('%
%observed‘an individual "answering subject's descriptlon,

”Wf*MMTWWJ_Lgnd NEIBERT riding on separate bicycles on Key
' :Biscayne.- He also observed the Ford automobile
bearing 1960 Florida license GHl part of the

day (April 3 1960) at 210 Harbor Drive.

Lo : on April 26 1960 subject was observed
~driving the blue Thunderbird automobile to the § & W
.Grocery -Store; Key Biscayne, Florida;- * from the home

"~ at 210 Harbor Drive. Subject was observed to purchase
'qgroceries ‘at the above store and then return to 210

)

""-:fj'_Harbor Drive. e B e
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Y. BISCAYNE. FLORIDA

... . . on February 25, 1960, observed a blue automobile parked
et - near the house behind ‘a brick wall, but the make and
o . ..'_;_ 11cense number could not be obtained

O March 3 1960 SA, observed a (P

: ’female,l 5'6" in height 135 pounds with blonde hair,
" -drive outside the white wall in a 1959 light blue,
v tan top Thunderbird bearing 1959 Florida tag

«rm,‘,_._..._v,-,-

This woman . shopped at the § &W Super Market
R ~ N and corner drug store in the Key Biscayne Shopping
oL T Center and returned to 210 Harbor Drive. (“'X7)(C)'(B\

i A e S oY 0

T On March 31 1960 SA observed aurx X}
T 1960 Florida tag, number ,- on above-mentioned
LT 'l‘hunderb:lrd e .
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. on February 25, 1960, obsérved a gray Fiat
Sedan, bearing"1959 Florida tag ‘on the

outer premises of 210 Harbor Drive, Key Biscayne

((r)(")(c) cbl

’on»xarchs 1960, SA —observed
the -8ame ;1960 gray - Fiat Sedan that was at 210 ﬂarhnr‘('X5th(bb-
Drive, Key Biscayne on February 25, 1960, but on this "

~-—-occasion,-it-bore-1960 Florida ta

o '“c,- On March 13 1960 a. white Fairlane Ford

) ',‘bearing 1960 Florida license , was observed at ((;-)(7)&3
. --210 Harbor Drive, Key Biscayne. On March 16 and 17,

.- 1960, this same automobile was . observed at 343 NE

';26th Street Miami :
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o om April 5 1960 the 1960 gray Fiat (**)(7)&)
bearing 1960 Florida tag , was observed at 210
Harbor Drive. 5153 e .~:'ywﬁf, e \L-

e 3 On April 12 and 21, 1960 the gray Fiat
J -,.,.,7-,.»a bearing ‘1960 .Florida - tag _, was observed at
the above address.,.. : : ‘ - o : '_

..... -

On April 12 1960 the Ford Falrlane bearing

1960 Florida tag: P which was observed at 210
R - Harbor ‘Drive, Key Biscayne, Florida, was observed =
e e e parked at 343 NE 26th Street, Miami,Florida, on that

R occasion, and numerous subsequent occasions. |
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»Uﬁkﬁown IndividuélbnriVLng a Car

Bearing 1960 Florida Tag

On March 12 and 13 1960 a car bearin

g 1960
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' REFERENCE: Report.of.SA — dated 4/6/60
T at Chicago. . D mmmeee— LT
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e mHIS nxpon'r xs NOT TO BE mssnnxmm aﬁ:’?)( \
A ~' e 2 = oeiee e e oSt on £ Dt ') 1)
SR 'l‘his report is s consolidation of investigation concern-
ing the five captioned boodlums of the Chicago Office. The great g
-majority of the: information contained in this report will be
--includ cover section inasmuch as most of this was obtained - O
-‘-fronm a highly sensitive source. A

_wcm s N Y G
T AT CHICAGO ILLINOIS will continue to conduct and report

i investigation concerning The background and activities of Chicago
hoodlums ANTHONY ACCARDO ﬂ FRANK FERRARO, SAM GIANCANA, and

.. SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
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IURRAY BUIPHREYS in ‘consonance w:lth Buresu letter to New York - ]
dutod Novenber 27 ’- 1957, entitled "'lbp Boodlnn Progru, A-R" o
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T EXTREME “CAUTION. SHOULD BE USED IN THE EVENT THE ° 2 :
 IRPORMATION .FURNISHED 'BY . IS  UTILIZED IN ANY FUTURE MM(”D
INVESTIGATION.  IX ' "SUCH INFORMATION IS USED IN ANOTHER
COMMUNICATION, ‘ALL EFFORTS TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THIS SOURCE - :
 'SHOULD BE USED G APPROI rmpnusmc. SRt S

e —

| 'BACKGROUND
Residence FE -

mm\v u.mm rmnpmrs o o
4200 North Iarino Drive ' e o R 05(9)

Sl onMay-6, 1960, advised that MURRAY (P()(D)
B HUIPHBEYS ‘and"his wife were “having dinner on that date at ‘
' .Jacques Restaurant, 900 North. Michigan Avenue in Chicago.
i‘;A physical. surveillance was conducted on that establish-ont
by SAs’ and - HUMPHREYS, (b—)(v}cc\
- .sccompany s wife-and an unknown female, departed this
“ restaurant at approximately 10:45 ‘p.m. ‘on that date and entered
-5, Checker Cab number ‘3539, ‘It was ascertained that this taxicab
'iddrove ‘HUMPHREYS and party to 4200 North Marins Drive which has
~ ‘been . established - previously as his ‘Chicago residence. It should ,
ST Ibe. noted,~however, ‘that _for seversal months, HUIPHRBYS hss mot =,
have resided at that address.

”aﬂvised prev:l.ous].y that BUIPHREYS was (L“)(ﬂ

vacating'h 8 residerce in the St. Claire Hotel, 162 East Ohio Gﬁtﬁﬂ»
Street,: Chicago, ‘I11ipois, in view of the fact that the Chicago
- -~Press Club was-establishing-headquarters in this hotel and -
, .,BUIPHBEYS, not desirous of being seen by newspaper reporters,‘no _
‘>“longor resides there.~g;_ . R . ‘f

"B Status of Bealth Q;.A ;7: f   :f_jf_,g
_ S advised on Ihrch 21,
1ntorned raanx FERRARO that

ée@ |
o (OHEE |

a8 of that date




has rccently eturned to: hicago:
hnl,been resting -due to.his bad health.u -He® ‘advised

(120Xe)

< (P
— (D()(: (D)

 advised on.March 25, 1960, that

FRANK FE DFREY, W EDDIE VOGEL, and FELIX

"BIL'AUKEE PBIL" ALDERISIO ollowipg_gopvgrsgtion:

QOO

- P~codo ‘name for tailors since Schneider's
;H_Aneans tailor's 1n Gernan

s s ecs 000
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1 tslked to -, you know, the lawyer? She
‘asked about you. .. . L0t

- PP

“Why .ddﬁ;.t"iié -'séhd:_iit':’tff A case of
whiskey and a case of champagme. From
and me. ' o B

|
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R * advised on April 19, 1960, that HY GODFREY had
xnsde a reserva on for an unknown 1nd1v1dual on 2 1:30 a.m. flight,
,Af»destinstion-nnknov P -

ey lt vas ascertained ‘that there is a2 1; 30 aA.R. flight number
283 Delta Airlines, ‘which ‘departs O'Hare Field destined for Miami,
vrlorida.'gA physical surveillance conducted at O'Hare Field at Uﬁ
Chicago by. on April 20, 1960, revealed that an Cﬁék :
‘-individual named G.'LOGAN of 6801 South Jeffrey held reservations
“-‘'on this flight. IURRAY EUHPBREYS vwas personally observed as he
(AGY: (t»)(v\(o)

#wconti:ned his'res vation under that name om flight 83.
—advised on May. 16, 1960, that MURRAY HUMPHREYS
arrangements to fly to Washingtom, D. C. on May 23, 1960,
to .depart Chicsago via Anerican Airlines flight 352 at
A ‘physical surveillmnce “‘conducted at Midway Airport
an on May 23 1960, at
) ' Y HUMPHREYS was observe arding tlight 352, (&étﬁ&q
Anericsn Airlines, at 8 50 a.n.» - -

II. CRIHIRAL ACTIVITIBS

RS Intormation set out under this caption 1s being put forth-
gﬂas"nuch as: possible under the type ‘of criminal’ activity which the-
information pertsains to. .There may bs fluctuations bhere, however,
-~in view of the mature of ‘the type of information set forth by the
.. informant. ' The informatiorn contained under this’ caption will show.
" ‘in large detail the large scope of operations of Chicago hoodlums
in crininal and quasi-criminal activities of these individuals, rot
~-only in the Chicago area but im other geographical locatioms in the
United States. It would apppar from the information contained from
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that. tho illicit activities ot Chicago "syndicnto" : 5

ums -center lnrgcly in ganbling and illognl labor nnion,A _ , i i
ti.vit:los.k-.w__;t ifx‘ . S N :

,_ ndictnont oi Anmomr 3. ACCARDO .*-';"f.ff - ._7;--.7{'-:»;»' L "gl'-f;_ R

C As a pretace to the iniornntion set out herein, 1t ,

»gshould bo noted that on April 26, 1960, ANTHONY JOSEPH ACCARDO

" was taken into custody by Deputy United States Marshals and was

- .charged with a three-count indictment of violation of Section

7206 (1), Title 26, United States Code. This, in ACCARDO's case,

.pertains to -fraudulent entries ACCARDO made on bis income tax

‘returns for 1956 - 1958, whereby he deducted the expense of his R
-automobile for business vonturos, namely Premium Beer Sales. . The S
;Govcrnnont is attempting to prove that ACCARDO did rot in fact use

-his automobile in connection with this business in that he did not

‘Ain nctunlity porforn ronl dutios in connection vith Preniun Beor C

IO T R S
o v

T on Aprad 26, 1960, * advised that a nooting vus("')(2>
‘-:gheld on that date. partici ated.in by ANTHONY JOSEPH _ (RO)R®)

"';yffﬁie nooting vns ns follovn- -

T dida't wnt to tight 11:.4 R (CQQY

e e e e e e e gt -

; iﬁﬁwunn., Tho only gnys l figurod were too
,cuto."....,. the guy says that this is the
-first time they're trying something like that
eeeee One of the nevscnsters there, you
‘ understand. ‘Ordinarily it's just like this
. business here. You put down &n expense,
- the guy checks your books, you understand,
and disazllow that snd dis&llow this. :
Especinlly.... 4 : |




Tho worst ‘that
“is disallow it, noo
ad they 1ndicted me.

Yeah, ho's coning up now, cause see, this
“'is_a‘'new (obscene) gimmik, there, they bhave
“t0go’ and get the (obscene) thing from the
Judgel - release, and they had to get it

R : OGILVIE's assistant. Ordinarily,
‘when* .he indictnent comes in they set the
- bond &
come

LK 2 N J

‘dom't " thing.. So. they called the house’ this L
. morning, must have been sbout 6: 15, EREE
R ansvored the phone, and she wakes up her L T
~>;=.,~f--i-;f'“-. nother, and she says; somebedy wants: to - == . -
s “talk _to Daddy, “the Justice Department, and - -
" 'I' heard it. She come back, and she said the
Justice Department, I said, well I'm indicted,

}ﬁﬁ S R .well, I didn't want to tell her anything last
R T night. Thon we looked out. the (obscene)
i; sk et e s s e s R 1«" o Tt s -t -




indow,_seven cars were out there, eight
£ thenm' valking “up 'and down, So I put my
obe on, and -I. went ‘down:'to open; - and’ 'hat
‘could: I do?:: Fourpof ‘them come 4n; . .and "one -
‘was_ the: narshal;ﬂnnst have: been reading the ;
”1nd1ctnent, :and”
ime “to get. dressed?-«They ‘sald, :sure,. and
said- do youxvant to git in the library?
you know; ‘the ‘other- guys ‘went back in the
;jcar,~and the one guy, he says, it's custon,
. "we got to be with you.. 80 I says, come on.
. 8o ‘the one guy co-e up vith me, I took a
:shower, and vent.k

3 Ihat 1s this, if I lan, then you end up
-..suing me for money, is that it? Signature,
-(obscene), what the hell is all this
:signature (obscene). You know ‘what you're
naking ne do? ”‘j”“j C

'!It I vant to go avay, I gdtta cone and ask
you, hph?

- e e v e e e wma s e sy e

zsaid;,  will:'you give me f5~-¢‘>Q,‘

(W)




e ,..e,.

(Calls press roon at Courthouse )

Good n&rning*pir,
1'11 call her now.iﬂ, ¥

‘ox, oh, you ‘expect -
“right.’ Good bye..

i 18- this ‘the writ he:e? (On phone:) How are
you? A11 righf?”f} down town.fﬁl'l} see you

[P PA e b

I



L e
The preee wue 1n there, vaiting vhen I ‘got . .
- ; ' -there.about ' a quarter “‘)k

e

L The thing 18,'you do: t -1nd, except for all
-that publicity. And the pictures, they look
for the ugliest one, and thro' the rest of .

+3

This conversetion' s selt-explanatory, however, it sheula

be noted thet at that ti-e,~ACCARDO .did not seem to be overly - -
dieturbed ‘by hie arrest or: 1nd1ctment and epoke most of the time
in n-joking manner.- - ACCARDO. appeared to be perturbed nostly by
the resultant newspaper“and television publicity. :

>
‘ ‘d‘f:-'.
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W advised on. Apr:l.l 28, 1960, that FRANK . (D)) (D
rEBBABO an PRIO held a conversation which was as follows.
1t should-be:noted: that BOSS PRIO :ls a- top hoodlum of the L
JﬁHCbicago Divieion° e . :

Wbat do you know ROSS.
, I called here to find out.
”fi Day before CHUCKIE said he was trying to
“reach me, said he had something very very
fimportant so 1 had to meet him,

f:ffnldffffiffff“"‘f1 “.s..he's got tbat much sense,

rEghABOi“bufg _ I ‘said you sure it can't wait until
R Ceh T tomorrow? : :
PRIO: . He told us that.

FERRA,RO: | T ~» o 80. .. ®ecsessesssoe have a Seat.

_PRIO:“V;.ﬁ;_AM,A__waen finally we reached out for him, cause,
b e e riesoes c=-ha gaid something real important for us,
'."iTYCHUCK ‘has got to see us, so we finally got
. ahold of ..... get C(HUCKIE for us, he
‘finally located us..... that thing, they
'can send anybody to jail. -

Sure.‘

Anybody in the United States has gotto

“-go to Jail,
R ) Sure, anybody can go. S e e it
BT L °°u1dn't bave taken 1ty I had legitimate -

- inconm



U (b—)(’v)(q
Their purpose is that he never solicited {~ . o
’any saloon keeper.;l;__. o IR

v ;nf Do’ you remember ne" telling you that;e Isn't e
. 4t ‘better ‘if some of these saloon- keepers
sey that JOE solicited their....? ‘

Yeah sure.

That's right but. I can't te11 a guy, do

‘this and do that, because... but when he

goes to naking this money, - everybody couldn't
.- say he cone over, because some people you're
.,"-*not gonna trust. .But, in spots where...

Sure, we can get a hundred—people or- nore

to say yeah.r~ . - - :

' Yeah. I've. ‘been buying, uh, some bonds _
-every year. For JOE's kids. So they've -
“been’ after me and after me..... So he says,
BOSS -we've spent five days in the main office
digging up all these records for the :
Government...... s

rﬂhat you bought.ls

,Yeah, wha.t T ‘bon ht.... tinally I got (H('_’)CC)
~ . ahold of § last year, I says 1
—....can't buy them from my regular sourceé
- .see if you know some. broker, downtovn.-
; '‘He says, yeah. "I'll send you-up to ‘MERRILL
.. LYNCH,. So he calls up his broker. down at
-, MERRILL. LYNCB, and he took: the order, and I
'~ gave him a check fot it.‘ It’s legitimate,
" 80 I give the stock to JOE and..... now, -
they must've went to MERRILL LYNCH wanted

‘to find out how they made the contact with me,
80 then_‘ ‘called me, a.nd they went

SAarice e o Sy s —
R AT I e N7y o AN LR B I N B L SR bR S0 INY: gy R R TR A T S 22
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ays, yeah, 1 ‘remémber that, ‘I met:him on- -+ -
1a. Salle Street one day, ‘and he told me if ’

,I'kngw a8 ‘good broker, 80 I reconnended IERRILLJ

IBYNCH. That's a.good house. ~'Who he bought

OF ‘from, 18 ‘none of Ay ‘business.  They said,

:for
“we" 'ent ‘to f£ind~ out what other interest he bhad,

7:}1,30 he enye, no other intereete.

—well,_those other bonds you bought, you can

__ lbow :or, can 't you?

‘h7 Only one- yeer, I wrote a check

’ he deducted it.,

- Ub hub,

That's not what concerns me. They've been
‘working on me on the same method. I pay
'all my taxes by .check, and I can't deposit
money. in my bank account. Unless it's ‘
legitimate.. But if they want to indict I
~.me, 11 they want to indict people on income
tax..

Look ‘at JOE, I mean, He's clean, this is
Just the firet case that......

They shonld then take offense, including the
President of the United Stntes. :

‘”They got ue.~~That he didn't go around

~goliciting the people. With his car, and

They got the same - thing on ‘me, then. 1 had

" a car under a fictitious name, 'And I’ ‘used it.

.So some how, some way, they found out, it was

my car, . “they went to the guys where I bought the'

car, I had it under the name of EDWIN BURNS, so

i

vy T O T TR
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they traced it to the guy that  § bought it from.
” fOne ‘of “the kids in the neighborhood. The -guy -
-+-1iked the car, -so I said, .you can have it, I was
. . gonna.sell it to a. dealer for 25 hundred. They
~.traced that, and said, who did you buy the car
~from. 'He says, He's a used car
dealer., They go to him. He says, I don't know
.who sold me the car. Let's look at the record.

. That shows EDWIN BURNS, But of course my

handwriting isn't on there. ‘I wouldn't put my
- handwriting on. So if they're gonna do

~ 'something like that, they{re gonna indict me.
‘There's nothing wrong with. that, having

.. a car’ under ‘an assumed name.

But I'm taking expenses off the car.
‘f‘Oh oh. B ‘
‘"See, I charge all my gas. But it's charged. .

"My check is issued against it. So all they

‘can do is disallow it, because.....
It's a traud. o |

It isn t a fraud, either, all they can say

_1s you didn't use your car. They can disallow

it. I can't understand for the life of me,

- ‘unless this 18 some kind of a cover up. To
get our guard down. They give that to the

.newspapers. T I . ‘

'lSure. ';;;AA ‘ “ ?ﬁhg?iJ“)'

‘They maifhaue somefhing‘elee“to throw at
bim. Or could throw at anyone of us. They
. canft throw much at him. . :

Very very liftle.




goes 1n and talks to the
stands as good as

I .hope . that
s And then ) ¢ hope the guy goes -

gotall kinds of .....;.. there. He will
8o fav e

jhis"housé.

When 1 heard about it, 1 says, 1ti
c&n't beo ) ".'-?' .

See where they had him on TV?

’."_Mx_»was in_the. kitchen..r-lly_wife heard :l.t, and
’;ngj; says, listen to this.i COmmere.- L

Vne.didd‘tiéay a word.wr

;Those qnestions were good questionslto ask

the public's eye. MOE is not -coming down, huh?
“I'm going over to wait tor CURLEY. He should
be 1n. ,,,mx e T ~

Who said so?

Everybody else heard he 8 supposed to be in
today. - He told me Sunday that he is gonna be
1n today.

A'i‘ﬁ

in: trodt ‘of -him-for -trial. -1 .mean he's - ,:;:f;;,,

him, ‘and him not answering, “left a good taste, in

s et



— i
e e e . DO
‘Should I wait-for Bime .. L. . O\

ke B e s 'y PP, R e e oy e o v g

"+ "B was supposed to be 1in Tuesday.

B wedm iy e i
. P 5

v Wh??gjto g§£f2561& of you. *('““ b

1

. He11 kn

""" We don't want to go out there. I told
to make a meet for tomorrov.

and

- ﬁé‘ii have to meet, when CURLEY gets in.
‘Well, 1'1l make it my business to get ahold,

- of QD and see how he stands with him;
- . It's been four or five years since that

time. Maybe things change, you know.

' -I'didn't expect it was gonna come out.,
~ I figured they were gonna hold 1t in secret
. -..for a-while, ‘

o ._,._;_._ ;;}Ye'ah .
| A1l right, FRANK, |
.Gv?f' abold of GEENNEEES and see if there's
_ _anyway he can warm up to the guy right now.
" yeah, start taking him out to dimmer, go
* out and get him laid or something. Get him
. to start that,. T »

. Lay down,

~_Sure, don't you wo:fvf;éb‘iit_ﬂ ‘that.

Ry -
slis wRe AT
Z A e

0 " ‘The CHUCKIE is probably CHUCK ENGLISH, west -(PH© |
h5 ”A 'side Syndicate representative. JOE is ANTHONY J. ACCARDC. MERRILL

LYNCH is the firm of MERRILL LYNCH, FENNER and SMITH well known

_;is_gé,1llIlllllllllilllllllllllll

stock brokerage.
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pertuning—

- : is redersl
‘District Judge. - 'He is: schednled to" preside at the . -

_-arraignment of ANTHONY J. ACCARDO, who was recently indicted

-, ‘for income tax fraud in connection with false business expenses

) clsiled .on hie personal sutonobile._~

The prinnry conversation reterred to in the
I above is more or 'less self-explanatory. It should be noted"

A1 - -.that where PRIO .refers to "isn't it .better if some of these

i B :saloon keepers say that JOE solicited"”, he is in all

] probability referring to the fact thnt when the Buresu was
"‘conducting an investigation pertaining to Fox Head 400 beer,
__ 'none o2 the tavern owners interviewed by Bureau Agents admitted
. to-the fact that ACCARDO had .sold or solicited any business.,
It appears that during the course of the income tax trial of .
"ACCARDO in all probability some of these same tavern owners !
"or others will testity to the fsct thst he did, in fact, ) :
solicit beer business.f :

2
~~n--m-~—0n Isy -6, 1960, advised of a meeting (&9( \ -
“between MURRAY HUMPHREYS and ROSS PRIO on (y-)(—:)(c\ (b)
_that -date, -~ i8 a former. top hoodlum of the

‘Chicago Division ‘who has been known through the years S
.the "Synd:l.cste" representative for Chicago's &

S e —

=}  HUMPHREYS: . . I'11 ‘tell you vhst 1 vsnt.' It's kind of
L e - .4 hard thing. We're surs the boss will make. the
wel <.+ . decision. ‘Wheén you solicited that Foxhead
I " " Pourhundred accounts, and went to the: different
~ saloons, ‘and this and that, you. did quite a - o
".‘geod job on it. stnce‘then, the G has been .
" around to most all those places and ssked them ;
if anybody’s been in there, and they've (obscene) .
e o their way out of it, they lied and this and that.
I ‘ - Have you got, in any ot these places ‘that the
P . G hasn't been.....? .

AT




kg e e o i B e W e

B - HUMPHREYS: . Did you sell them Poxhesd Fourhundred?

.. HUMPHREYS: = 'here s ‘some of. the sccounts that you 'ent
Ces Tl _to?_ ¥Where you sold some Foxhead Fourhundred
TR - 'here he could have net you? Is there any

C e S;s ts? o

,«”‘wBUIPnBE!s:«_w“»-____le _covered the Chez Paree. _We're covered
N oo at that and PBITZEL'B.' EE

Lemmo ask you sonmthing else. That's fine.
“That you sold then the beer., Did thcy tell
the G that you sold them the beer”= e .

. . And they ‘'said they didn't know him. -

‘But JOE met you. Could you testify to that
‘on the stand? ~ . ' ’ v

A- “ -

e e e



o e e

I know then real well, I know vbat he does.
CI'm getting these points, noss ‘because when
I first talked .$0-JOE B, I looked at him,
S -and the way you talked, I said, you:didn't '
"~ 'see anybody. What the he11 kind of talk -
-~ .18 -that? - He had me befuddled “and I started
- to .dig in on éverybody, ‘and I started to
. £ind a 1little different picture. .JOE
"~ ‘could have met him in a million places.
~Now_you, you become.an A star vitness for
.the defense. . . .

AT
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N (HCﬁXCB——~----- :

"25 " ‘There's one -thing we can do.bere, see? 1I've |-
oot i oslready questioned the lawyer, We're gonna
a}*mlfJ&ﬁlE;{f&;;fﬁ,:h&ﬁ@;k@éd;}g‘y&fﬁ:fﬂ:thi!.t:'ﬁfre not gonna .
;%¢:Wf+ﬁ%%~;*rﬁﬁ*ﬂyar*%(obscehe)fnrbund;jewefrefgbing after these _. ..
sl I r s N guys in. s ‘different way. . We're not gonna go _
... .the same way each time. So, you see, when.you
" . ‘take the stand, snd you testify to that, if
‘the lawyers coach you just in the one channel,
. they can’t drift from that. They can hold him
‘80 -they can‘’t say this and this and that.
- '7The government.can't say, are you connected
. with so and so, are you in this and that, they
‘bold them right, there, that this is what ;
_ happered. That's as far as the DA will go.
“‘He can say, where did you first meet JOE?

i e

' _HOow did you first meet him?

-:Right.- I've known him for years and years. S
‘We'll bave to set that up for you. I've ~ S

.. -known him for so long, I don't remember where o
71 2irst met bim. ' o , ‘

i
|
h
[ SN
[IERE
Vo
ty
i
T

©. ... - .Ahd where did you first know him? .

1 knew bim when bis father was a shde -
. maker, - Anytbing, way back. Are you from
_ Grand Avenue, too? . ' '

- Pine. :You make me feel real good today,
. "because that's what we’'re loocking fors
"These alramists, @, bit us first, and.
 they said, well these salcon kespers, you
can’t use them, because you'll just have
to forget about them. ‘I said, well, you can't
hurt another guy to save your self..

wh ey e et = -

A-10

R S e S e N S
',-?v‘z




The only thing thgt I have here, l saw’ the-, ’
hey were going around, ‘this’ thbing ‘has beon *’
;going on for a year. ' I ‘talked: to: e
‘once, and I said, isn't it better il some .

e - rsmlly ‘Know, -that: they really bought the “‘
beer because...;;gt, T

I told them the sans thing. Let the guys
-'8ay what they want. We won't tell them not.
to, and we won't ‘tell them to... and then that.
.won't show & conspiracy, like we were running

s N S .~ ‘and conspiring. let them do it on their.own. -
i 2T Now take. mover here. ,Fsays
sl % no, and '} »_ 80, and S, -

RS S SR e e “bartenders-said ‘no, - 1 never saw him, " Now,
Lo '“*that -becomes &~ question: -80-1I-go-and get
.-ahold .0f his brother
, 1'11 testify. - -

_ got his brother.:
ey’'ve got an oftset on you when you ’
p up there, haven't they? How the hell does

did all the buying. He could have bought
rough anything. ' The main thing 'is, if you
o T W_;w_*;3~—sa' him in -bis car, -the selling of the thing

. doesn’t mean anything. That you saw him in
o his car, and he n@t you, 1n his lercedes Benz. -

e i T s e b b e

~Well, you can say 2 lercedes Benz." "A guy

*~.:11ke him can say it‘'s a Iercedes Benz. And

'1~‘he sat bis ‘big-fat ass in’ it to- teel it
He rodo_in tho c&r vith hin.~vr. o

© Bave'you gat it t7 it

| A_‘."f"'

L
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?
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of the fellss say, some of the féllas thut'*"”“'”

and his brother saiQ L

yrother knov. ‘He never‘did the guying there.

ez



v You couldn't get your (obsceno) in 1t. 1 couldn't

',sget out ‘of it myself. I said, JOE, what
‘“have you got this for? He liked 1t.-

‘He couldn't let drive it. . Like .- {\
;“a 1ittle baby. said let ne try 1t, o

- .- HUMPHREYS: *lho else can ve get noss that sold beer for
. ' T- 1 "That can ‘say that JOE went and talked to
. them? . We don't have to bave the saloon keeper.
S Ve could have the guy that went to the
‘[”saloon keepor. L P
‘PRIO: - . L 7011 this is the “man that actually wont, and
e e o t;this‘is the truth.;wﬂ

;. It appears, Fvul be a witness
-“1n Accanno'- ‘defense 'here 1% can be pointed out that =
,;ACCARDO actually -et with on numerous occasions _

» substantiate these - "
= it appears ‘that they will attenpt
‘jto clain ag_customers,. ‘as.a result of these meetings,

: ree night club in Chicago and Fritzel's Restaurant
anong other spots.- It is to be noted that when

onferrod ‘with the defense attorneys as to the . . ..
q*bo ‘used in the trial,: stressing general pointl S
‘dnfinite-details that can be easily traced.,
referred to’ abovo is ‘believed to be
s onployod as a’ salesnan !or Proni .
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“ “ O g — e e s pen - - - -

B e e (FX‘D(C:)
B 'ell, that's only one guy.‘ -We need hero's
7 -what you'rs . gonna\have.} They claim they. Nk
;h&ve_two_hundred 1tneqses. !bu understaqgg__ o .

.......

b e e

H
LS

because renamber, l;was a guy =
. =& *xhere.. -JOE says, kept - - ...

;,hollering,wmnd 1 said, now listen, JOE, were o
not-gonna knock . the guy ont of the box, he son -
the payroll there., o o e S




cs 9z-795-f*“'“

to above 1s DQIKHICK VOLPE torner

, 8. eer Distributing Company who ‘appeared

R ;tness before deral Grand-Jury and following his =

- appearance vas ‘shot ‘and ‘subse uently died from the wounds

5ﬁHbIPBRﬁfS£ o f All you know about 1s tho stops. <an449n{§vﬁ
T e S T e e know ‘about the relt. : - -

,;azjﬂgil@ You call these saloon keepers, and you see
Plae R 2 ‘how BADY -you ‘can get. -Here’s what we have
R T ‘to do. They'll have a lot of pecple there,
S ili.t. .. L7 L you understand? - When they pull in their
T - - ——-—yitnesses;  vhat*1l-we use; we'll have a
I bundred -(cbscens) salcon keepers standing
-out in ball, and they're gonna (obscene).
That's g@nna kill tbem.f¢~; 3

.-Pnjb:_f“ﬂ”“.*fgf-ﬂ’ That's right. §"};1'””

LR

‘HUMPHREYS: - --- Atter you put seven or eight vitnesses, .
e T 7. and we want to make it different years, if -
e T " " you can, like for three years, like to show if
' C - . o you have two or three accounts, or one account,
even, the next year. From 1956 to 1958, 1If

A-24
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you—got*one account—in—1958 sand- some-accounts -

."dn 1957, and 1956, that gives him the chance
‘to use his CRr for those thres years that

they ve., got ‘him’ indicted in. 1If you only

.-name one tino thmt you met hin in the three

In 1957 1958 and 1959 you used to meet :
- him at- least three tines a menth. You didn't
‘meot-him, he used to come over ;nd see you.
Ihore did you used to come? :

SR - p . ) [

. Right, that’s your bangout, and tbat's your
restaurant, : :

Yes, but here s vhat you run X0X0SS, see,

You have tq be careful of framing vitnesses,
‘because they gst confused, ‘but the minute

‘he testifies on the stand, “the FBI will be
out to check it., Right? Here's what they do,
" .se8? . Ssveral FBI guys are making notes.
Right away they run out to try to find.....

All right we'll make it like JOE calls, and
says to me, I want to sse you. I say, all right,
I1°11 be waiting for you in front of VALENTINOS.
- Just drive by and he picks you up, and yeu
-drive around, and you give him the orders,
sometimes you went to Fritzel's for dinner,

and anothem time you went somsplace else for
lunch. :

A-15
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B You just talked to bim &nd 1o£t hin, thmt's ;
'{;f;*f_v »using his CRT. : R

71 ?ff*f]‘A ( ne hmd to come trom soneplace, vhat's the IR
s difference,‘he had to COmS. 1n his car. '

RO ”_““If ‘he nsets you 1n hns c&r, he had thq ST T s
Coarniis o Mercedes Benz,: that's all you have to say. .
'@:ne bad the red foreign car. Tbat's fine.
'Go on the basis, of anybody that we can
find, ROSS, you understand, ‘that we can get
.. " those they haven"t been to, wvhere we can put i
- .. - _JOE with the Mercedes. Now, he doesn't bave :
" .to go. ‘They don‘t have to see the Mercedes, :
+He could have left the Mercedes in the parking
"lot. He could have done anything. You don't

bring a cmr into a bar. o (V5C$XE§

I think it would be better to keep JOE out
ot these places, otherwise, in the District,
"I don't think they passed up one spot. That .
they didn’t show the picture of JOE and AR S
“This is the actual truth., We used to give IR
the orders. I used to step on them & little e
-...’bit, and say, give us some orders, JOE is
c 3 ,’i bawling the (obscene) out of me because we
ﬁtffj;:i:w;i,vuq_hawen°t given bim an order for a month, or

’ T T T something like that. Then he'd go out and get
‘"these orders, and iet the names, and I used to

7 eall them into Now, you used to ezll _
- JOE, or JOE used to call you, snd sy, well come
. out tomorrow, and 1°11 have some orders for
_-you. That night you went out, and the next
~ day be come by, &nd you msed to give him the
Ox‘ders. N .

A11 right, nov whmt do you do zor m livimg? E

(VDC?(CJ !

o, “that's tane.“%fi,i"

' He calls on all these pl&ces, because he
sells them neat. ' :

Ao
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- C@c—»xq#m,;
~PRIOS .- - 'u#ﬁiThe purpose ot this m@eting hero 13 that . '*/
i e s w0 7. s .you're gonna go around from now on &nd see the
o te 7 -+ - spots that haven't been visited and those ‘ a
e e v M fellas that ‘you can use, . Those that yod ‘ P
T IR fﬁ“cannot‘use, forget about. : L

"f;7nﬁy§ﬁnﬁis:fn .;  fchon't even tell them vhat your doing.

: : :for at this tino.

fQL?LSnU!Pan?sifJ:T.'.mf'ﬁistéﬁg;tli'fhdéé;guys, you have to be
. ' : careful that some-of them-wouldn't tell
then something abomt you. -

e - - . .
WS- . - - -~ - .-
b - . - .. . .
ST - : . v
A - .
- . i, - - N
e

- HUMPHREYS: ) Get the ones you're sure ot a make a list
ST ‘.not thenm, :

-
o .o .

.PRIO: - ‘f;':‘wflf you say that you ovdered this yourselt
R . ‘because your competitozrs had it and you
ordered it. Yes I did. He wouldn’t lie
. under oath. It might implicate this fellow
vhero and be’s been very good to me. X said
o he's a’ frignd oﬁ mins. And that is the honest
= truth. = , ' = T ‘

 HUMPHREYS:  Well we'll getinto this. thing. e

_PRIO: " You know what they can ‘ao?. Tﬁey'can nake me
C e cleaner. -Answer the questions, swear to it.’

Then swear to it beczuse I cam. All you
got to do is tell the truth. .

o A-LT




,Ie'll try to- avoid those guys 1! we . cmn by - *(
y

‘not bringin’ em in if we can help it. Or . we na
-have to .stack .em in the hall and never use
gthen.; You understand’ that.u Show  who they - .
~R¥6 , - vhat they are -there- for.- But ‘to make . . iio .-
4t look good. -You understand? _Now the main o
f;hing for. you" to do . is 'to try. to make it out
T over the three yenrs vhers you got a few stops
-+ ~each yemr. You can get as many as you want
' in any one year, but .... for three years you
.,,,-,”'ork~—you—don°t~know vho's who or what, he.
7. used to come and see you a couple & times a .
L week o & couple of times a month we’ll work
'-fj]that out, I 11 talk to hin. -

§ e s

B
e S

_Here's what it 18 in the saloons you see. ..
> ‘Most saloons and cabarets will give you a
complinenta:yordor of tventy five cases,  and
‘12 they.can’t sell. it ‘they‘'ll give to the
; help ‘there to drink, like the chef. They
3 salways have beer there to drlnk. "And they

‘do that, that's customiry...The saloon- .
keeper doesn t mind keeping twentyfive cases.
£ S o Now if the compsany will advertise and get a
P S 7 7 . "demand for that then he‘s gobna make money
o : ' -with- that. Now if the company doesn’t he's
- 'gonna let it go by the wayside, he's not gonna
o give the second order, don’t you see? So there’s
T “"“"“—nothin wrong about it just so long a8 he was -

: - leen in his car, that's all. .

AL?’
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,*"if"f?“*”""SOnotines'he'd’take you aut to dinner, vhat
T theBeIZL i e

‘ l iotfbfztiibs'hé'used to come over just to
.-take you out to dinner. What's wrong with -
that? Lo .

We' don't bave to lie, we can make it technical..
-On ‘numercus occasions, we can’t tske too many,
- see, hers’s what you do you met on numerous ’
1::¢oc¢gsions and he was alwyas in bis car when
“you met him, you would meet him on the corner,
‘meet him here and there, and such as that,
'You understand what I mean? He'd meet you .
anyplmce. ¥e'll set the place up, & place that
. we know we'‘re all right and he was always in
_ this car., - Well, how many times, once & week?
I don’t know, was it once a month? I don't
'know. Could it bave been ‘give times a month,
~.yes, it could bave besen, Could it have been
ten? - Yes- it could bave been? ~But 1 don't know,
S | ‘couldn’t tell-you for sure. - It was too numerous
e 'tiﬁes for me to remember. But I couldn't
- tell you how many times, . Yom know what I ..
. mean? You're not toco sure what you're saying
and you don‘t let them pin you down on nothin.

-A??ﬂ




you'r' tOO. oo sd s '311 ‘one tu’ he bmught
me ‘three ties. - ‘Three: boautiful ties., Under-

stand?whAnother time ‘he come up 1 got some ﬂf»f#§§-~
olive 911, ‘he_ givo ne some olive 011. YP!ﬁd°DfEE,

“the. detense lavyer. non't'sho-'tiat ﬁi}likﬁ_H‘

e better leave that out.- ne may have
boen ‘in Florida or some place and they'd "~ e

"7 7 cateh it, : All they bave to know is that he o
A ‘met you a few times and he had the Mercedes- - .
.Benz, " -How many ti-as you didn't know. OVOr" LT
a period of ‘three : - Ll

207 ilt’could bave been twenty tilss, bo met ne
w~\qu1to g tev tinss. That's 311. 1 dogft

YAl right,kthat's 311.; We won't go into 1t. L
e 1'11 except you you can leave'the NN

» - This conversatibn L
,_o ACCARDO 8. 1npending 1nd1ctnont and was as follovs-




T HUMPHREYS:™ < T T T Listeil, "think”hard will ‘you, sbout lawyers for -

LTl ey wmids v o this case?  -Don't jump at it, becaus®.... L
oaoeL o iI'mtired of this (obscene) of lawyers., That's

L% Y. where 1 just come from now, we've been talking.

' © -And my idea is to have P eo into him
Tuesday, I won‘t be here but 1'll be here about
Wednesday. Just to get this thing started, and
say that this is a temporary arrangement.

And ask for a date, 2o that we have a chance "
to hire counsel, There’s cone guy, , he's Reooai ’

'J;”hi;é 1n‘LA, gee. He's the guy
"used to use. He's 2 pretty goocd lawyer
, 'This Judge, is worse than .

9y - - HUMPHREYS: - ... I don't think he’s worse, but he's as bad.
- - cessssss I just want to give you some pointers,
to think, ve!re,not ready, but we're working bard,
. .and. snother thing, ..... we have to take every case
‘as it shows up., Here's guy, everybody we sold the
beer to, they’re all right guys, you know,
-, _beca“se theyqll nevercom .tOIG. NN N RN NN A
_ they got =211 the books and everything ocut of ‘
" there., Now just without middling any of the
, .customers we can take the company from where it
", was before and where it was in his time, you
. understand? - And how it fell off after he was
. 'discharged and drew his pay. The increpse in ~ |
' the beer, don‘t you remember the stock went up?
Because I bought some stock. Now, it went up.




{REYS: . . 1 sat there with all the lawyers, and I'm _ .. . !
'tho;éne.»_ithatj,tglls,ﬂd‘to,_&- - ‘At one time they

e s o wouldn't 'pay bim, -they..broks the deal off, I . .

T s e S - got-ahold cof ‘and -there was another.. . . .
.+l i lawyer ‘there, T I0rget Dis name, he's & friend of .
e ,thati(obgééhp),fﬁAnd'Ifraisdd'hollgf“And this

Lot .. 0 s T lawyer cams in with ‘and all of us sat . :

‘ S o i et this table, in th enbrau restaurant, and I .~
- consummated the deal while we, were sitting there:
.with the guy. So I'm really the guy they talked

to, About the jury hearing, you know they went

N

. in and says, MURRAY HUMPHREYS did..... one of
S - ‘the officers resigned. He was an insurance man,
. ‘and he says to me, nowv no offense, I'd like to
ST ST 7T gtay in,. but my company feels like I maybe dirtied ks

o ‘ o _up-being in_the_ insurance business, you under- - o
.- 8tand? .s.... Ve bave to get lawyers with new .

" ‘blood.. I like 4th:|.s- But I still want to - .
P LT e .. logk ‘around, - - o

{
o
1
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(b)C:)

‘dvised on uarch 23, 1960 ‘that on that (Gﬁfbﬁﬁidb

':- y - FRANK "had a .conference with (LNU) and
f;.discnssed ‘the ‘situation wherein. ad become 1ndebted
to gaanera An’'Las’ Vegas in the unt of’ $115,000.00. -

lost most of this- noney at the Rivieria Hotel
advised FERRARO (that ROCCO FISCHETTI
D Las Vegas recently
,* According to
borrowed $100,000.00 from someone and
- FERRARO advised that he has
not . to allow a marker

and is an admitted
» , .former Chicago top
"ROCCO™ FISCHETTI ‘48 a former Chicago to hoodlum.

- ~is closely aligne cago hoodlums,
o ‘aceording to reprbsents the Chicago group 1n
~Las Vegas.< AT

ff:?f5f e  'FRANK rxnnano and SAM GIANCANA, according to

held ; conterence on April 4, 1960, vhich was as follows: X 2)
i GIANCARA fi‘_' _ I want to talk to you just a minute FRANK. (D
N rE,"'_i ';'3"'.7"”Q3o. .
K GIANCANA; ‘ I went to Las Vegas and made all those .
IR R PR TR - - ...arrangements with He said he %QCQVI\
S e S didn't want to be urbed so -1 got hot

and said to WILLIE "POTATOES" let's go
back they von't allew no hoods there.

A £ P At e e gy g
o TR 5 st dgp
R : 2 .
¥ - t

'7i[23§#A§b§f ;i t";"-No hoods?
%; ;{#}ASCQNA: .None.at all. - No no hoods.
%j },fgﬁnAgb: A ain"; a known hood.
i‘ o o . T
- e ~ COVER PAGE
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Soneone vill put the finger ‘on’ you though o
tron Chicngo. . )

R .(Obscene) them.,¢1“d1dn't lose anything there 3
s ‘. ‘ny"y. L -

Ul B ‘1 short»conversation apparentli neans that GIANCANA
and 'ILLIB "POTATOES" DADDARO, who is GIANCANA's lieutenant, had
been _to Las Ve as -where they bhad been in contact with, in'all =~~~

oo - _,f«v..u,_“ . ._, R
e T LEIRTR

‘i1n7Laanegdea P: Y, -recejved no satisfaction there,
‘and. coupled with the 1act that Las Vegas has recently had a .
- drive on'hoodluns 1n that area, GIANCANA and party retnrned .to
Chicagq. : .

adviéed‘that”a'iéeting7Wf
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- on Apr:ll 18, 1960, FRANE rxmaol  MURRAY nunpmys,(oacv\(c) ®)

S amd q had.a’ neet:lng, ‘according to ) and the.
e "ff‘»folvl_.qvv;pg-_ dcuss:l.on took place. T -

. rxmno: o Oh, here ‘he 13. (everybody greets- ((")(2\

L B

e —— e

BUIIPHREYS: Never on t:lnen We waited two hours for \}/ :
HUMPHREYS: Listen, sit down. . You know, I had it out .
el ' with him. I told him, listen, don't you’

"butt into any of ocur (obscene) stuff. You
Just keep out of it, cause everything we -
get into ke's in. Any business you're in
- you have your lawyer do, anything else mﬂ
‘'you're not gonna... that was over that Y

- o . .(GIANCANA) business. I suppese he told you A
. o ‘ . that. : : '
- HUMPHREYS: : Anyhow, when we got there, his lawyer was
s R . .ribbing up, uh, quite a bit, and when '
-we got there, I called for a_showdown.
I told him, you're the guy that was

conplaining, When I got him face to face,
- *.was_ right. It was all over
A . . one accident. Ther when I talked to him,

1 sald, listen, anything we ask you, we:

_'intend to get. Because the New York papers
are talking about getti ne cut of the
‘rackets., The woman, So 1

" said, when we ask you,. we come first. And ' '
I want you to knov tlut. - ;
P o !‘ERRABO. ~. ' He heard that she ‘was gonna work at the
COVER PAGE




" cq ogcies

oo T T that

(lr)c-mc)
-No, ‘now vait a ninute the only thing is,
a friend. And {(
‘Then like bhim '

‘he talks through

T saying, I got this and I got that, he

'S88Y8, e«eces. .and you know he does talk like

-.‘that, T can do that, I can do that. I

said, now you let me tell you something.
Anything we request, you're in Chicago,
and that's it. No one comes before,

I don't give a (obscene) where your
racket is. It don't come before us. Now
.we built you up pretty good, and we stood
by you, but anything else ocutside of the
law business is us, and I don't want to

- -hear of you in anything else. Now, listen

the deal was made, now listen, are you
gonna stay and listen? If you're going

- (Talking to . Listen, here's what
‘happened. I have to tell you what kind
"of a deal it was. I went back there with
-one of the boys, and he's got this stock.
ln-one of the hotels, what the hell was it.

. away, gOo awai and forget about it.

'The Insurance COmpany.

‘I know, but what the hell was it? The.
hotel. )

JThe_Stardust. -

‘ Yeah. . And he made a loan ot three hundred

;thousand dollars. In the return, he was given

© some stock, now he says, you hold this, and °
-~1'11 give you back about four bhundred. Now

‘'he talks to one of the partners, and FACTOR's
("JAKE THE BARBER") made a settlement of about
“ten million dollars, .. now he says, this and that
ceess he said he give Y 50 thousand dollars.
And he told me that, and him and FACTOR

getting together, and run out, and

when I come back, and talked to 1

told him;, I'll keep out of it, because

,FACTOB '111 (obecene) you before you're

jCovxn PAGE
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I S e "fhro'iigh. Be 8 pretty shrowd. Anmy
-,j‘ i - .. what happens when I get back to Ch:lcago

T s ey "“”‘“““’HUI!P "FACTOR’ (obsceno) me, and sounded
o iloew . kind of weak. -.(laughter). I told \v
‘you stay in the law business and stay out

‘of these. (obscene) things. I built it

‘up and I told him, we got an interest in

these guys, and we have an interest in

~anything or any kind of ashow out there

in Vegas, and anytime you take a show out

of Vegas, you take it out of us. And you

ca.n't do that, and he said ok. ‘

And he says, — hasn®t go’t any.

" FERRARO: - Hov abtmt —, he has,
L ..:-.'l‘hat's all he's got. Oh, that's
Then he told me about
-and that’s where ke got the ten
ousand. That you're talking about.
Beeause (pk) wanted him to
.break that contract. So he went to... and
got to break the contract. -
T _ 8o MOE (GFANCANA) went over, he said, you
Ll e .. made 35 thousand dellars didmn't you, and
R LU MOE said, yeakh, that was a.good job.

lt vould appear tlna.t mmpmys is ating to a

.. conve o that be had vith SN
& who ‘has been believed to be am associate
and legal couselor of knewn hoodlums, t further appears
‘that HUMPHREYS is telling that *wgs-
apparently engaging in either business ventures or legal
transactions as a result of his clients in the Las Vegas,
-Nevada, area and that such activity on the part of

.~ . COVER PAGE

A-5T

“last week, I get a call, and he ‘says, (er‘l\Cq_'



e e e,
FEAS R o
e

IS N8
hra P s, e T

'CG 92-795 -

“was opposed to and in conflict with the interests of the-—@’)@")@f)——mm
- Chiecago group.- ,}!UIPBREYB 'was apparently setting

straight as to. who was. responsible for .position and’ .v

- conéerning the ,group vho on or has a. contrelling interest

- dn Las Negas, Nevada. R AR _ , v

.1'~“'- It'is noted-that;
Care ‘close friends of .

-‘known entertainer, and

that. QP is a:client of LIt would appear that.
' vu"'onga.ge' .and could have poss y
‘'wished to be B was possibly attenpting to

‘eng:l.neer a contract elsewhere. '

;-i 7 U 1t would further appear that F bad
becone 1nvolved in a financial trarsactior with JOHN "Jake
: The Ba.rber" FACTOR and had apparently come out secend best.

| " On May 4, 1960, FRANK FERRARO and MURRAY HUMPHREYS, (1)(2)
~.ccording to—_—had—a neet:lng ‘at which the following (@)(.,)(&

truspired"“ NS L
!BB.BARO E o D:ld you talk to— yourself or.
'». o (O
_ HUIPHREYS., - " Yeah. About three o'clock. I don‘t mind :
- -+ - -~ -1t, but. you take 35 tkousarnd dellers, y
SR “straight deal. Ard them 25 humdrzd of
oo oo - ~that 18 under the table.
“nmno . How nﬁch all total?
HU!PHREYS _lv'rwenty.
) !'ERRARO. S You got a guy, you gotta nake a price with
- . ’ e L him’ DO? N
TR ___
AN though we'd wait for- '
o ' 'Yeah. o

Teeo e - thirty five hundred, and the rest we

can give to P to give to kim... at least
we're closing the door before we get into

one of thkese cases. You have to be careful of
~these guys, they say tkey give you.....

COYER PAGE
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f?7;§ﬁﬂiﬂh!¥?{?3{>§*”g7 Ihere s he at? R

"*“,:f:férﬁggégggig?f;{*:4‘~Pne & ‘&t the Terrace (ph), he'll be there at _
Lo T = 1215, 1°11 try to make that contact.
= You'll tell lOONEY about that too, hnh?

 MUHPHREYS; Yeah. |
. FERRARO: ‘He's leaving today, huh?

S ;ﬁﬂipﬁjgisz L Yeah That’s gonna (obscene) that deal.’
RN o e ¢ put it to him yesterday, I says now no
matter what happens,....

. FERRARO; - . "7 1f they buy, the stockholders are stay there é
T too, CURLEY. 8 a o

..+~ -HUMPHREYS: _ Yeah. I think I won this guy ‘over pretty
oL " good, because I said to him now look you
know you have to represent your guys right, Co
—_ o e i said I'11 put you together with money, you o
R v';%~:45-:-~ pay him the money direct, we don't want I :
s, - no part of 4t. All we want is piece..... vt
s e oo 2o g 10 Of- people have interceded and asked
: S L us to do this. Cause I don't want to get . :
~that rap in here, if we can help it, you know, -
I sat down with him, and ke started smiling,
"and said, swell. He said, ence they know -
CoL T - 4t's not muscle, and the guy can do scmething
e ho. ... .. for him, and the guy said, wbhat the hell,
B T - HUMP, it'ls like you and I used to do in
R R TR [fnui'»‘. the old days. After _you ‘win ‘a guy over, and
R S they get to know you, he said then the -
S . guy will ‘start to roll., He started to snile.

“X had to get

I sudm get off tke mscle, and get ia
like a ith these guys, see., Say, anything
"I can do, you know, see? - I’ thought you - - .
gonna make an appointnent. (y;ci)@j>

FERRARO: i | have..

d coach him that way. ..

PR . ——
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WowpEREYS: . when did [l sev Be'a ve 1z (DN
‘;;;igﬁgjﬁﬁi;iiﬁ;fﬂf;.ﬁ“ronorrow.1;:;-§-;cw~jf-;w'~f :’— jj'17:4/:"*‘A
| EOOEEETS: . He said, todiy, Wedsesday.
N rkﬁijioé"i“- i thhursday.-
HUMPHREYS: What_time?

 FERRARO: . I don't know. He should be here in the .
o ' : a:tornoon. c '

ﬁ;:~i  HbI§BnSf8£ ‘ You know, the problen starts the next day.
LTreno Uttt Promotions.

'l_;fEHRAROS » - : Listen, 1f he don't nh, of course you got ’
T Sl N C 4in there. 1f he don't get in tonorrow,
[T ST : g; ou get ‘ahold of him tomorrow.

¥
—

'to be able to handle it. I can

Vi:!bah' but, no, I'd rather wait. I want

. . o the guy, butlwant?inon
o “"T”fl"”fff“'it. Start -taking over these ngs. You-
ST ) ' :<know vhat happens, he s a younger guy,.....

- The conversation here pertains to an investment
3al -4in a11 ‘probability involved HUMPHREYS, et al, moving’
nto a pioce of a. hotel in Las Vegas. The MOONEY referred to

18 SAM GIANCANA. is unknown at this time, although it may
possibly be Kansas 01ty hoodlum. e
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(&aeaascub
On Iay 16 1960, re rted the following
-eeting“betveen IURRAY HUMPHREYS -and -

e e a— — » -

1’11 tell you what I got you over here tor.

-.p@ " On that deal, I want to bring you together.
SR -; on it.

‘Here's what happened.
closed the deal. .

e - ‘He was trying to do some good

. for himself. He's the guy that really
_put the deal over, and I went to him.
G vas making a mess out of the
thing. ‘He's a stubborn (obscene).
He's like a German, do you know fhat?
"'He was getting all (obscene) on the
thing. .I think it was the worse -

You know,

Ry

'ALA-" . deal I ever saw handled in my life.

would ‘come and talk to me, and

’'m an old timer, I can coach them a
little, but the way he goes, it's
like in the old cowboy days. I -
tried to tell him.. Anyway, this guy
'did a good job of bringing it to a :
_close. He had a couple of Jewish names.

- What the hell was the name of the Jew

we had here, do you remember?

" COVER PAGE

You knov@iiiip . -~ _

~:1s-believed:to be. -
» ’Chicago nobeter. , e
BUIPHRBYB: 4‘; lhat are you gonna do there?
| WOERNTB: [ Waat are 3¢ | (DG
_ HUMPHREYS: ~ What are you gonna serve? - \y

ST gy
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- him.~ Anyhow,-he'll be here, you're

'Yeah. - He was a labor guy, yon knov ‘Y

. gonna meet him.

is going

o around pretty. gobd, so he went down

“‘and made the deal. Five pieces,

‘a month. And everybody gets

a good out. And #said.to ne,
listen, HUMP, I'm (obscene) all the
way around on my end, because he was
trying to squeeze in. He said, put
it on for amother thousand, when we
close the deal.: So I did, so this
guy doesn't know it, so he has to
hand you 6 thousand every month, so
you have to hold thousand,
‘and you give it t but you

."don't have to tell I'11 tell

-when 1 see him. - - ;.

I'll explain it to hinm. knew @
about it all the time. Bu was even _
gonna turn this down, and it was very clase,
an came to me and said, HUMP,

. I've used every angle on these Jews, to
put it over on then, and they just

won't go. They're a bunch of (obscene),
that's all, and you can't.....80 I told -
him, just tell them to never get out

“of town, that's all just stay in that

‘(obscene) town. He said, then I'd advise
: ) to take it. Then he said, I don't
"want nothing myself, I just want to :
close the deal. . Then after he second
‘thought, the next day or so, he called
me and said maybe you can handle the

guy, so when I got the ok from MOE

and everybody, then I told those guys,

-—ok, the deal is for six. I didn't

_COVER PAGE
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. say nothing to them, séei”hé"t'stole ’

(DOE)

a thousand dollars for and

r."l;Jtried to make everybody happy. :

You understand, but don't you let this

... 8uy know. 'He's supposed to give you the
“ '8ix. "I had to get you here, because you
- - wanted one, see. Here's what I '
- want (jjjy to do.

listens to me.
These young guys, see, they think they _
‘know it all, and you know they

don't know it all, If he listens to
me, I tell him to shut them up and get
in there, but good. And the first thing
he does is he didn't have to come in
and meet this guy himself and start
talking. @ should get in and

start working on the joint and start .
earning his keep. Then the first thing’
.you know, they'll be, the door will be
open. He has to listen. You have to

. _help me coach that (obscene) so
. he listens.....

:

- This thing, he ‘didn't go about it

-right. When you move, you have your

“payoff ready. You have the guy right.ﬁ

¢

there that can get it for you, know
what I mean? (On phone) Hello. v
All right, how are you. I felt awfully

- bad too. -Too bad.- ‘I was there yesterday.

If I had known that, I'd a been there.

- I was there about 12 yesterday. Listen,
-are the sisters gonna sit this week?
-.1'd like to g0 out there with you. -

8end some fruit or something, and ¥
then we'll go out there together. -

. He sure had a lot of friends. They

don't want that, they want the guy that'll
sell the print. I know him better

COVER PAGE
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. .. than anybody. I knew 311 about his (&%(.)C')

?t ‘ways. You work that out, and when : ¢(

e ~I''see-you I'll tell you something '

m ok e ""“'*"else ‘I-did,”see?  Yeah. I know things -
N -+ about him, don't worry. When does '

.,:_1t come - up, Monday? - .When am I gonna

. .Bee you? ‘We can got out there
“”tomorrov night. '

‘l'ha.t was -,I was talking to on
. the phone before. This
I knew him since I was a kid. I'm
the one that made him a right guy,
because I took him over when he was
& youngster. He used to live out by
GODFREY , ‘and -my wife, and when I was
_on the lam, she was there, and he
‘used to take care of her, and
~nobody could get near her, ‘and the G
“ were all looking for me, a lot of :
- these guys don’t know that stuff about
.the guy, see, I first met him when
AL went to jail, and he was a reporter,
-from the City press, and he was in .
the jail, and caught ’ when he come in,
and wvas scared to death, so I got
ahold of him, ‘and he said don’t worry
about it, and from then on I knew
the kid was right, and I took him
. under my wing, and I worked him all
'~ these years. You never heard of him

~ knock anybody. ' The. only guy he .
'got after was # and he used
to put it in his column all the time

 on and I went. to him, ‘and I said,
.. don"t do- that.. He said, ok, I'll
e tmit. R SR

COVER PAGE
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¥hat's he getting the linen for? Why

g didn't you run him out altogether. When

guy does that, you have to show him

" who's the boss, and say, listen, you

'~ 'should have said to him, don't come in

" here,. send your boss in. I'll tell
”, they don't want to do business

“you. . Put him in his spot.
lost two sons in the war, and he’

COVER PAGE
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- l
a.nice guys. oo noo - !

R

;7 .-but he's

e % bt e e s - e [ )

" You ‘should Tun him out, you're your
. own .boss. o

e - g
L]

’ "iob'ogo'boqoonooqo,ooi

“. " ‘Sure,. I'11 tell him. - If the other
" guy offers you five hundred, he'll
give it to you. You're better off
‘taking cash off them and giving them .
- the business, and they make it up in no
. time on you. -I used to do that in
the old days, I used to make up all
the linens when I had it, like 1f I
- knew you, I'd have to make up a
 special thing. We found out it -
" .didn°t pay us, because if it didn't
- last, we'd lose on it. They're in
.a strong field. I°l1l talk to him.
- “I1f .one guy offers it to you, he'll
- ‘give it to you. doesn't want
it that way. . B '
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- 7 ‘comes 'into joint, he leaves about two
-~ ~or three hundred dollars. Anyhow, I
- uséd to take stuff away from him,
- . and he'd beef like hell. I suppose
" " I shouldn't have called you away from
, your business. :

is a nice guy , and when he *

E is pretty anxious, though, to get
8 deal closed. He's a funny guy,

I get a kick out of him. But he
handled that deal bad. Especially
wvhen he wnet out there, and he told
the guy, he said, you (obscene)

. get away from me. That's no way.

He should have set the guy down and

.. . explain it to him. I hear about it,
“and I say, you're really starting at

- .the bottom of the ladder. You should

-start at the top and go down. Go to

the big guy first. Never go to the .

-~11ttle guy. - Then, was in

esterday, he tells me that
was ta . I said, oh ‘
obscene), that was news to me. What:

the hell is he doing talking to him,
when he can talk to one of our guys.

..They. know everything. You know, and
.get the whole dope, without -an outsider
A ~know1ng what's happening. '

Originally from Defroif; ne has the
" Laundry Workers Union here. He's all
- right. = Just tell him where to meet you.
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-emwiie e 'He's got a lot of guts. He's on- the
<< . . payroll, - I've had him all the time. , Y
. o _Theee guys -let him ‘go, but he's
TR T gheaked back in. T I7didn't want to CoT
v i o let 'him cold out of .the ‘deal, after
= "he worked it out: .I.told him to go
" back for six, s0 he went back and got
- 8ix. As soon as comes in, I'm
. gonna have to sit down and get together.
. 1ty arranges to get certain things, those
.~ guys. can get their own way..... they can :
. - . get along, especially this DORFMAN, that's
-+ the guy's name, RED DORFMAN, Have him go to you,
_ ... _ =and you tell him the first time comes in,
e - ---—. you're gonna have to meet him, tell him.
R ' ' This DORFMAN, he knows him close to 35 years.
""" HUMPHREYS: ~ ° 7 "No, he-lives in Chicago. He's the guy that had
s . ‘that insurance for HOFFA. That's the guy that .
-~ went before the Committee. :

. .HUMPHREYS: . . " - Yeah,.,- He's a pretty good man, they tell me.
' UL " He'll go, too. One of our guys got picked up,
"PHIL. PHIL went after him on this deal. He
- _ ~ come to me, and said, who is this DORFMAN.
.l X said_to PHIL, try to get _next to the guy
' e a{nd . 1ngratiate yourself vith hino seeve oo oo

s
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Yeah, old un.nuxxx pnn. he.‘..._ e v

L ‘and tell him you don't
“want to see 1'11 tell him, another guy
" offered him hundred, 80 you offer him 500.
There's one thing with me, My guys come
"before anyone. No one can step in between ne
‘and.ss. I don't own nothing in that company.

I don't have no piece of 1t. and I, I
"nsed to be. ' . . "

‘ 1 '11 talk .o

.IJ,That doesn't belong to me, Bemember Vhan”all
.- that scandal was on, with all the companies, .
_ T XIgot out of them, see, and of coursé.
.-~ ‘was always with us guys. Way back, since 26, :
e and I was partners in there so I got = - '
..., out, rather -than hurt the company. - ny old - - - -
B "lady took over when I got, and then we've
, used*on a lot of things.
-is a pretty good boy. If I get’ caug
" in'a bad’ spot, for money, I can run to hin, .
.I mean money you can show. I've always had i
QI 1ike that. We used him for * :

-.we used him for JOE B, and we used him for a
‘1ot of things, you know, owns that
building across from the ake, you know
~ . those two buildings right across from the
. Drake on the Drive? - It runs ‘from Oak to
'~ Walton,.on Michigan. - You know where the
" club is at, where the’ Candy Store? He
. owns that whole block."  He owns that building
. on the corner, all the vay to Oak Street. .

N
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L, 13 not a bnm, you knov., I've T
"v:always held him, because he's been with *'
2_us for a- long, he used to be with SAM, == _
: RALPH ‘and’ I, wvhen we were partners 1n
;;~~f "the. bootlegging days. ‘Then when we broke
7 " .up, and I -went into the Linen business,
‘after I went into the can, with hinm,
" I had my own companies first, and he had
a plece with me., He was the finance guy, and
we did such a hell of a job taking business
"~ away from everybody, that the Individual Towel
Company merged with us, see, and uh, the’
el . “. National, remember and those
e .guys, used to be around on e Linens., Ve .
R “‘worked those three companies, and then we
bought out the Superior Laundry which was
see, we kept that Individual, away from th
-other companies. And then when that heat cone,
- I sold out everything. I put my old lady in
that, and then the heat come and everything,
" and'I sold out for 50 thousand, and they made
: 80 much money out of that., If I'd stayed
_ . - in there, I would have made a lot of money,
T oL oTroal o i —oo-but I couldn't, because every year, the
' : tax boys were after us, and they were
~after me, If you have a holding company,
-well, -the money would come from that stock
.and would have to go to this holding company
in order to give me any money, and then they'd
-write the checks from the holding company
from me, The only way to beat them was to
,take money under the table, You've gotta
'.scheme, - Where are these guys.‘;,_ , i

You guys been here all the time and 1've been
S ‘hollering for you.; I'm-waiting for thenm, - r
S Cone on, el e : o
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-to 1c o! conversntion nppears to be that

] “through ‘HUMPHREYS to buyim or ~ - .-
,rl scle aj,nto* ‘Las Yegas gambling" 1nterests.kpe believed
‘be the ‘same’ 1nd1v1dun1”nentioned "above ‘in” evious TR

. i -‘conversation,. MOE is SAM GIANCANA, ' It would seem from’ this
- [..-conversation- ‘that ‘the deal referred to involves the owners ..
“-‘of"a ‘gambling casino in Las’ Vegae contributing $6000,00

i e month to MURRAY 1, ot vhich slooo oo a
._ >i nonth vonld ¢o to e e

o s earminn,

A --DORFMAN—-18-believed-to- be-ALAN L.

"mexD" ‘DORFMAN, who has an insurance company at 9 East Huron =~
Street, ‘Chicago, and who has been linked in the past with

~JAMES HOFFA, ‘President of the ‘International Brotherhood of S A

Teanstera. PHIL is "IIL'AUKBB PHIL" ALDEBISIO forner Cot

Chieago top hoedlun. 3 . O : : S

s (HE)
(63(‘7)@ ©

Iny 17 1960, nUBRAY BUIPHRBYS and
-held .a conversation, according to

(On phone) This turned out very good. 'ell
the fellow sewed it up, can't even tell it
. 'was open, he did a beautiful job, When
..did he come in, VWell I called you
,g;yesterday and Sunday and no one nnsvered. ,
.00 . Yeah, well he didn't tell me until :
= - today, and I said I wondered what happened : 1
.7 . to those guys, I thought they'd be in . -

AT e B

: Sunday. -Yeah, I said what happened to

o Cweme w2 7 - 7 them and Bhe says vell they're pokey, you -
.0 % . know how they are, they stop all over, . . i

. T s - ‘How do 'yby feel —(ph). Yeah, yeah, . \

I%E;A LT - ‘vell thet's tine, npw you take care of _

{

|

]

.

.
X
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! Rt yeurselt. You know you've been on a .
‘ﬁyacation ~a-long time now I suppose now you' re
~:. ..going down to the other. place for a vacation? A
" .Yeah, did your boy friend go to work? .‘Well
CLoLet iyou ‘know those people are around there you AN -
70 know 'that. . 80 you know they are there so tell: ;
' them about. it. Alright, pretty soon, But ~ - i
you guys have to buy dinner now for about two :
. .months_look. at all _the _checks 1I°ve been picking
“up ‘while you‘re away. Yeah, how do you like
.that. When did she come in. I called her and. ,
'no -one answered, -How do you like that. I '
. ."called and no one answered her phone., No,
. - -we're all here, everybody's here.. I'll
" try awfully hard, "No, I'm not busy in the
_-.evenings, yeah, now you knov#you
"know you.don't want to start cooking. 'Did M
. you callq ‘Well she was wondering when
- you were .coming in, boy what a vacation. R
- ;Yeah. ‘well alright I know he looked real-. T
.- good too. “Yeah, that’s right. Yeah, can Co
" ‘his uncle get hin more time? Has he? Yeah,
- alright.‘ ¥Well I hope it’s money because I
'Tff‘ff*""“can ‘sure use some, "Now listen. you
. know I can always use some., I called from
'.the outside. Yeah, I won't be out tonight.
Pl?ll call you..... I know he can’t get
up -in the mornings, After you're here two
‘or three days you won‘t. But you haven't
.. --~had any—trouble since you been away, - -
‘Maybe you'll have to go baek there to stay.
ES v111 good bye. ~» i o

Spp—

Later: A 1‘}f
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;970“ B“YB are a11 booked up anyhov nren't you? Q’

- S e e e e

OO o S F ek .

'611 I told-he'd have to eorrect that
because- will get in wrong for nothing.
'Because you know you told me about the :
argument on the floor (?) about this and that .

" _'Well I went into that and said this thing of
rubbing ‘against one and another and all that
crap has to stop, Everyone has to work

" 'together, because with those extras they
cut you out. ‘ :

| lesitimater -

i) ..
DR

- Never heard a'i‘-n_m.

He 8 not with us.
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=

"7 Well, 1f he's a.good friend of [N
.. that wouldn't make him with ns,— ’

Never heard of him. You'll have to get ahold
.. of ,

B e S N L S [ S

| ;Yeah. You can hold off until Thursday.

2Y , HUIPBREYS" L I don’t knov. Listen, how come they put ny
§v~-j7:———~——;~ ——---~——- -name on that list in Vegas? I don't go
- o : out thero.

I vas there vhen BUGSY SIEGEL vas there.

your background?

cover phox
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© HUMPHREYS: I can't “understand 1t, unless it's Just

becanso you're 1ron Chicago.'v~ a

'*1.nvurngxr§;?~?f> I vead about that. That isn't a law, though,

‘that's a ruling, and you could beat that by

:5;:;';':;¥“;1£;;f?i - taking it into Federal Court, and baving

the ruling declared unconstitutional, I
guees the Riveria started this whole business.
They got a little grounds there, too, But
you see, us guys up here are trying to .
L e protect that end. Anybody talks to us, ‘we
e .- .ptay away, stay out of ‘there. I do, I say,
S -~ - - - what the hell do you want in there? That's
_a fabulous town there, though. - If they.
ST e e, TS ‘were smart, they‘’d put that in thero, L
- i . and keep those guys ‘out. : But to put it in.
Cl e - - . force, and to put it in action is a different.
S 7 -story. The good thing to be would be to -
e o " " have a couple of hot. ‘guys go into the wrong
S ' - guys Jjoints, Like get in there, and have one
guy register. They don't know whose in '
-there, You could frame them, or. I could
frame those guys . in a million ways,
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ol T St I 'ns getting 'orried becnuse of the ra:l.n ’
e 5':' e *yon- know, - There: was ‘a- lot or people coning
I :!ron 311 oyer, .- - _ :

"~ He did a lot of work for people.

- B | R

(HUMPHREYS reminisces about NATE GROSS, ad’
} infinitum, nothing pertinent. 'rhis conversation
.. takes most of the reel. ) R ‘L

- . (BUMPHREYS tells of how he had a party vith
ALICE FAYE and PHIL HARRIS several years
Ago. :ln Las Vegas, and the subject of NA’I‘E

' GROIS cne np) -

o NATB 1s the guy that introduced me to 3
back in the old days.
Doctor that worked with n the

hosp:ltal, and this other Doc was a refugee

- or somethin An y, he started a nasty mess
with ﬂ:ccusod him of performing
~abortions, and all that, and- then? come to

‘me, and:I arbitrated this thing, and got the
‘two Doctors together in.the 0old Southern s
" Hotel, at 13th and Michigan;~ I got them

- to_agree to withdraw the auits. I can tell
_you a lot of stories about NATE. He used to
~be a little mad a- was feeding

. .. .. COVER PAGE .
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HUIPHREYS. D:ld you sée ny-friend g t He's niad
" Rt =00 Sy -
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: - vent avay nade,. because I bavled
oute You don't eeerhil'eround to‘n?

Listen, that place :I.s do:l.ng good 1sn't 1t, the S
- Stardust? = No, not the Stardust, the 'rrop:l.cana. :
‘l'hey're doing rea]. good aren't they?
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Oh fron CIeveland not Ka.nsas C:I.ty. -,
- ne alvays gives fellas, -

Sheriff's nen let*g}n go.:_rA S B
'.Théi'léﬁ hin”éo.fffhéy knev-he was there.

. - He's nuts. I told hin so, too. I said,
"what the hell are you doing?  You nutty or
 something? - Guy went in to .talk to him, and i
‘he told him, get out ,of}h_e;o,.you (obscene). i

COVER PAGE




‘Thié”ii£t1e”qu'iaa’ieré'%Ai&ing about used to
.~ . be the fix there at one time, on everything.
The guy at the Golden Nugget. v

-~ ‘He was the Bié'bose~thefe at one time, cause he

-~ _there with him.
R fneet BUGSY every morning.

- used -to sit with BUGSY SIEGEL when BUGSY was
“building that joint, you know? And I sat

He used to come over and

s T

Be 'S a- real nice fella, and he's’ got a lot :
ot guts.' And he 8 got a lot of money, too.
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i B ”"'“*““"'*“““ - :take-a guy-like-

; "*‘fﬂuﬁ?gn@tgfffﬁfff*” Theyévere frying to se11 that Golden Hnggot. f

‘¢ A R R e T c

YS: hfn-'f'iﬁei were trying to sell that a few years
e ago, and I hadqilook over their
R statenent and—every ing. = :

1 vent 311 over their stutr vith then, and

- - their sheets didn't show it., They wanted to
‘step ‘out and sell the joint, and then buy
baek in a year: later. They wanted to take S

a capital gain. “And we went all over their
sheets, and didn't show good at all., You
- and he knows his

. figures, he's the guy with the figuree. ‘: ST
4matﬂhad the deal. . He - s
wen ere to talk, and said we don't want

to go in on it, but let's turn it over to
- Some guy, so we give it to , and he
... . .looked it over. . We had both figures, the
, underneath and the over. . They had 750 :
- stockholders, and then they had the under the
- table stockholders, and'we vent over o C
~ everything. S .

"y
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D:I.d you get 311 your noney from the Ford
Agency?

el e e b

B e o

'on. one ot the thingc, they don't want thon
broadl to roll someone, Some of those

- ‘guys carry pretty big bankrolls out there.
-1 know that é how much did he say
he lost? R ‘ _

-7 COVER PAGE
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ti;;fﬁéﬁibétfaibni,40:€hou§éﬁd,taﬁd{won 1€ _ﬁy
ATl bak, e oeand, and won 1t

" 'Taey have to keep them out.

. . .

They're afraid of bad publicity. Well, I
,havo,tq g§%. 'I'll give you a call tomorrow.

w707 This conversation, although it fluctuated somewhat

--from point to point;: gives a fairly good documentation of

.. . some of the‘opgratioﬁlgétgthe‘hboﬂlunafin Las Vegas. From
- ‘the_bitterness of- emarks concerni

b MURRAY .
o - HU 87 ‘interest in the Tropicana Hotel seems to be more
l:{{:frgbaq;pggsgns%ind:!ould'ipdicate:the possibility of HUMPHREYS,
. . -etal, attempting to invest in the operation of the Tropicana.’
.-, The nameg mentioned erein are identified as much as possible
©as follaws: - . . .. - R LT

Lt -

tols oIfice as being a 10
) ‘former Chicago top hoodlum, . '} _
" "BUGBIE SIEGEL is deceased Los Angeles and Las Vegas mcbster
- ., ‘who_had extensive Las -Vegas holdings. NATE is NATE GROSS,
S7i 0 recently deceased "Chicago American" ‘columnist,. who was
! - .very close .to numerous.hoodlums.

MOONEY is_SAM GIANCANA.

t
i




" cada7es

ncntioned in Ch:lcago airtel of’ lay 16, 1960.

e A further 1nterpretation o:t this conversation
taking point by po:lnt 13 as follo's' S

: - Apparently is attempting to collect
_some money that owes in Las Vegas. It is also apparent

-from HUMPHREYS ' ‘comments that-is not connected ‘with
any Syndicate oporations., R
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, TS T /"eoliversation would also -
vend to point out the fact that the connections the Chicago . ...

oodlums have in Las Vegas are fairly tight.

- ;
. -
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?'wo11. 12 ‘they're otforinz u'bioce:
we .can’ tind ont‘vhat 1t 1-.

ﬁhe hgs to ot!or, und 1! 1t'l

‘" no good don't 200l with it. " You were talking
_,bouL- e

L. Wait .. Iin“tO. nov, vhon you lay ovorything,
‘ ‘Hyou don't mean’ Bot Syringu.-

- - T '
- " - A_‘

v : '1‘ :,
5 ‘s » - , .. -]
i‘ R - e .. § - [ cee - e »
»' oo e .
i H . . i
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In the tirst place, he had no business
taking those accounts that Q) had out
“in"the county. See he had them few
~locations outside.. @) took them -over.

'- would (obscene) his own mother.

‘Let's be frank about this. If you
think you could do some good with it,
I think I'd take it. has a right

~'to go any place he wants. ‘

You nust take care of

R




e Ur)(#)(c)

'I‘he only th:lng I see here y -and- Y .
is that -you see, when" they get: the. results” ;
<= out of:New Orleans, it's" ‘very -important that -
ﬂ:-ﬁ~—they get that -track: and-he- ‘does push you - -~ —-—-
around. You could have_- take over. .

:Anytine they vant to give you sonething . ,
for nothing you luvo to_be very careful. o -

COVER PAGE

A




[ TS Oy

- - PR—— ——

g 'l‘he i:tbrégc;'i»n-g : l;pparently Ag"é‘te‘i:s to a.
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e e g ((A(vxcm

— accoxjd;lng to 'an airtel tron the Little -
£toithe ‘Bureau ‘dated April 19, 1960, 'ij ' -

& + -*This would .serve to explain the conversation set :
‘forth : above pertaining to the reported difficulty in the LA ,
- i.——‘ 4~-~H°t ‘Springs-area. It would also serve to-indicate to some e e
... l...degree the extent of control and influence wielded by
HUIIPHREYS, Ket al in the not springs aroa. s
. : : s - ;
o ‘ ~' - = ‘ '
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Local (Cook COunty) Galbling Interests : (p§(2§

N on APril 1 1960 — reported a meeting (BCDCO)
‘on that date betvoen rnanx FBBRARO and SAM GIAKGANA which -

R B N S

vas as follovs. )

. FERRARO: . ' Taxing ”tiiiifdbin,-’fubom. “Fonight, NABLEY,
S the newspaper..... two coppers.....
go boon boom at GBNE“s Log Cabin.

FIER

ﬁﬁlfgf‘,, ' _GIANCANA: . -MABLEY and then ‘two coppers at GENE's

b S ~ Log Cabin. |

i2 3_ -FERRARO: Across the street from the Allerton Hotel.
|“inT . GIANCANA:  .What's the name of that hotel?

b . » '

| ' FERRARO: Allerton.

. cmsam:  aiiEsTom e
.7 0 FERRARO: Gonna be in the Music Bar, ..... Starlight,

e T - - -and..... Roguest that he advise them {(
N all, and h Notify them all to
i_'"_‘_v St St tes T .k.ep do'n °°

b o ' : R

y” R ~ .GIANCARNA: essesessse-1°11 take a ride out there now,
N T T ~  and give it to

| _rsmno- Yeah, -uu be in.

GIANCANA- - "’1'11 see you, FRANK , -

_ - MABLEY referred to is probably JAGK MABLEY,

. reportor and columnist for the "Chicago Daily News" vho
has written numerous stories on the gambling and vice
operations in and around Chicago. MABLEY is also Mayor
of the Village of Glenview, a Chicago suburb. It appears
"that IABLBY is to accompany two police officers to GENE's

. Log -Cabin and other night spots. GENE’'s Log Cabin may be
"the Log Cabin Tap in Lyons, Illinois, which establishment

COVER PAGE
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' -deals in prostitution. - The two police ot(ieers referred

~ to may be’ >, two Chicago Police (V3CTACC)
’ 'Department Detectives, who have been known to be closely *'

- .- 'associated ‘with MABLEY in the past .and to have ‘furnished
“”v?“f"“’”’hin ‘with" 1n£ornation“for his stories. FERRARO indicates

= that the. proper: “people be . advised in order to keep down
‘-the heat and mentions the name

T It 1: notod that the Chicago newspapers as of
this writing reflect no publicity eminating from MABLEY's .
' reported tour to night spots with Chicago Police Officers. N

. BALPH PIERCE Joined the meeting and the following
conversation took place:s

They pinched that office over-there (v5(75CC)
yesterday. They got the records, but
can get them back today, from the \y
District, the 30th District.
that guy that has got th ce.
e office is at 3833 Halsted. We'll
s ’ ‘ have to come over, and if he’s on the
el s i oo oo outside, can come. - Tell him they
pinched t olfice yesterday at 3833
Halsted, and they told him that
~could get the records back., That's
at Deering. Tell him to get
8e back. There’s only two sheets,
but we gotta have then° ~

-~ FERRARO:  They raided the office, ‘hub?

' PIERCB: ,,"_-s otfiee. -

' PIERCE:

Cormaseo: G

' COVER PAGE

A-9b




té ﬁ,opera on.
that 3833

liﬂﬂz,nnxnowu-

- Gonrnxg:.i

"?~f511 the (obscene) Joints.
'}"coming back, he oughta be ba

,ij and a loading S
o South Side.
‘ 2 hoo

of
SO

T AN X SR
._"ﬁm\

,,,...,"-,.....,. S o] ki

NO, local.d*LBs told no he'a coning here,
- OF are 'e gonna neet hin before we go up? .

DA ¥ 4 & poa kol
A R S T X

y this.ooooo

RALPB PIBRCB 13 a forner Chicago top hoodlul
dicate representative for the
.referred to is. probably
um .who eontrols gamblin
o's South Side along with
referred to 18 probably
and. associate of many.
... ~to 18 ap] rently
wvhose-district -apparently raided the bookmaking
at 3833.South Halsted. -
L3 sted is Costello s Corned Beef Eestaurant.

over to the G.

' _COVER PAGE
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“313 ¢hat the new set up that's doing all

It-is noted

advised on April 4, 1960, that on that

date HY GODFREY, 'FRANK FEBRRARO and
~.and an unknown 1ndividua1 held a mee

T

Does he have to turn those records

g. which was a
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BY GODFREY 18 & nessenger and bodyguard for" :
icago top hoodlums, referred. .to is apparently

_ " The above .
conversation is. self—explanatvry and was also mentioned in
Chicago airtel to the Bureau dated April 4, 1960 in which

COVER PAGE i
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((r)(-r)Co) B

& bookmg.k \ng establishnent ot - located 3833 nalsted \y
*“;Stroet 'as raided by the Deering District of the Chicago

e er—— —————

L 1- believed to be related to BRUNO ROTI,
‘who up until the time of his death in 1955, was regarded
‘as the head of the so-called Mafia of the Italian Section
‘on the Chicago South Side. - Years ago BRUNO ROTI's gang
‘reportedly was. a group of terrorists and extortionists.
- It is noted that

who is supposed to have taken over this area with
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—” advised on April 15, 1960, of a neetq.x (D

iU:RAYfHUIPHRBYS, ‘FRANK FERRABO and on that
"'ns ee f°110'l:*je””,1h -l o :

They'd say, where did you get all the
1, money to buy this? Well, I made it over
there. .Right? - : ,

Well, you have to prove it, though.

No, you don't have to prove it. VWhy
do you have to prove anything in Europe.
None of their business in Europe, as
. . long as you made it in Europe, and you're
" & resident of Europe.

-

8o, go'over there, and....

m““,;Get a residence, get a house. You

..establish yourself as a resident, for
over a year.

" Then come back here say, with
TT—-7... 8 hundred thousand dollars, and.....

Yeah, but you leave the money there, you
- write a check here for the Swiss bank.
. After you've been there for a year. They
ask you, where did you get this money,
-~ .- --you-never -had it, you say; well, I made
. it over there. Who did you bank it with,
- that's none of your business. I'm a resident
‘. over there. ‘8o, they're dead, )

- 80, eone ‘over here vith a half a million
show money, huh? E :

" COVER PAGE
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T T T (o-)(ﬂ@ |
" ‘HUMPHREYS: * - - Sure can, after a vhilc. “You' don't éven -
CQZ:‘~ ' ;1*5“» have to have a half a million, you don't-;

S e T “f“ ‘have to have the money here, you have it =
-‘**”‘A”'“’”“““"’””“‘" “théreé all the time. You write a chéck *"ﬂ““"“
wethoo D dnll s Ao rout hore._ “That's whit: the movie stars. .
T f’*“hw_{tell me, . We'll have to get the Greek -
A , and tell ‘him to rent a honse.

FERRARO: . You gotta buy one, don't you?

-HUMPHREYS : No, rent 1t. What's the difference?
: - He can buy it, let's say he buys it,
. and he stys there for over a year, then
T ...he comes back in. He can come back
"~ . . anytime. : The same day. You go back and
- forth, . He's been away all this time, .
.he might just as well have been in
. Switzerland, establish himself, isn't _
. that right.

nunrnnxvs-A.~ S -They re all doing 1t. But I think they
-+ - --—-moved it to 18 months now. -You tell. the
-Government, I made it in Europe. Anything
-you make here, you gotta pay taxes on.,
--You get one foreign dccount, and you got
- 1t made. You go into bankruptey, and put
it into a French firm, or an Italian firm.

; ~»;:A~ ; . ... ..You're gonna have. to do it,
' FERRARO: Why don't you do 1t? Fﬁrk;;;:,

" - ARUMPHREYS: = . 1'm afraid to go over, the (obscene)
T .7 .. - won't let me back. 'Then I got to fight
" _with them on the border. 1 can prove
- myself, because I got an older brother

» . ‘and - sisters.‘x,;;MJ"“ _
fFBRRAROé I -Don't you havo a birth certificato?
'HUMPHREYS: : (no reply) That's why I wouldn't go over.

.
i L S - 1 can prove my birth .through my sisters




\ ﬁf;;*idtﬁ-fu'}wtzi‘:u ) ' ; (&3606:—_~“___
.. and brothers. I tracs nyself back to
ny Baptim, that“s like a birth certiticateo

P N

{devised by BUIPHRBYS ‘wherein money would be invested in a
Swiss bank. 'An individual, as mentioned QIR would

. - ‘take up residence in-a -European country:for one year, possibly
- .. Switzerland, since has spent much time there and upon .

) ' nhis .return to the United States would begin writing checks

on the amount of money deposited in the Swiss bank.

)

'rh:l.s conversation appsrently rolates to a schgme
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Indiéstion of Rift in Chicago )

Organized Crime .

T e

— a.dvised on lay 12, 1960 ‘that FRANK ({r)(‘?)(b).

'fFERRAROVind'IURRAY HUHPHREYs.held a conversation on that
.ﬁdate 'hich was as foIIOVS°"

,FBQRARO

. HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

They fighting each other?

We’ll have to call them in.

‘ 7'Yeah. Listen TEET's outtit is really in an

uproar. MOE was telling me. I said, couldn't

'<you get‘ihem'together? He said, ro.

(H(‘v)@

- Well, there was..... (P and PHIL
- 'ALDERISIO. I told MOE.....’

“.+vs I said to MOE, I said, this happened
- last week.  You should have taken care of
~that the same day.

" veo. they have to put the law down there. You .

can’t (obscene) up your own guys. You have
to get right in there. Say, what is this?

Get togethar. We don‘t allow anything like

That“s right.
ceoo we"ll decide the . policy, ‘not you guys.,
That s right. o TQI_gGW,AA

T If there s any dispute, you come to us,

That“s what we’ re here for.

They almost came toAblovs.

COVER PAGE

A 104



G 922795

‘...f,'.,jplxncg. e —right, the story 1 set- o \V

j They called ne over one day to talk to that
';guy. OB o .

ﬂe s rigpt this tine, the vay I hear 1t.

-;{wapnpﬂans:* **IY:FThere s only one boss, and that's you guys,
e . and you’ve got to say, listen, this is it.
I don’t want to hear.... you guys shake
hands and 80 out of here as friends.

_ FERRARO: Find out who the wrong guy is, tell him you're
BRI L - wrong, and that 8 it. Now shake hands.

o _.._ HUMPHREYS: j:vThat°s right. We don‘t want to hear any more
S pasdesd et e oo - of this, and don't want to hear about you
D IR . being sore at each other. Did you pick up
S+ _ -+e-- . -‘-the bust-on this kid going out there on .. _

S Lo -~ . -- -the South Side, we told him not to come back
AN : - - 'ithout beingo 0000 7 V

.ﬁ PERRARO v o Yeah. _ '

_ BUEPHBEYS' . You Just say, this’ 13 it, and they can tell
15_;f;;—ffe,AAN_~f;~:~{r~fArby ‘looking at your eyes, no more monkey businesa,
T o - o : you don’t have to be rough. Give them the .

- ‘rules, and that’s the way we want it. That
was bound to happen,.because you see, you get
these guys a free hand, they‘’re rooting, then

. ' oL they get out, and they get nore, and they
et . ... ... _.think._ they're big shots. -

- FERRARO: . P is going out’ with ‘this contractor.
LT St om, he starts to put the bite on him._ Now,
o and PHIL ALDERISIO knov that
- goes. ‘out with this here guy, so they try to
e ~  'put the muscle on him.": See what I mean?
.e.... - .The contractor says,’ ‘what goes with
ST - - and PHIL? His old nan cone over and go ne, :
see vhat I mean. T

§ CO'\%xﬁ PAGE
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“Yeah, well, that bum, I knew ‘this was going
“to-get.-out of hand sooner or later, with - -
ythese guys, :They don't know, I remember how

git"usedito‘bouin'thefoldfdays,Tvith‘un,”thn_w
t:v.;AI.j\;se,clj.::’un.us'guys“'ll.ll‘_ove‘r’.f'j'we"1::."‘\l'l"1:e'cl"w T

~eagpwother,;peq?;rg¢¢;—.

R e I I LA
, o Yeahe
! . L ey LT

CPAE

" With three or four guys together, you maybe
don’t respect the clique, so they say, so
.what, and they go ahead and do it anyhow,

R :;f28§513Q}: ‘ ‘ Tnis is dii one clique.

" HUMPHREYS: " I know it 1. .

~*_ - FERRARO: “* -~ - I-gaid, geez, MOE, what the hell did you wait
T e e e .80 long.for? - ’ AR
i’ 'That’s the worse thing he can do. He must
:..:demand discipline. You have to tell them
;" that they aren’t the musclemen, and if it
oo . e 7 needs muscle we'll do it, and if we want it
;»;;;m«;;il_;;;:;;;;f;“_done,;we'llltell.the;.and not you. --If you -
TR CT 7'didn ' 14ke vhat he did you should have come
e kMmoo L7 in to us and say, here..... - -~ -~ .

 I'm gonna find out if he even cleared with
'-'TEFTs,_ We“ve.got no whole story,

' TEETS turned it in, it got out of control
-.. .onmn l‘u.m.'T T peee T T s

;;?5Af gﬁét‘§hfé; sﬁrd,j

" ':That's happened & lot of times. This where you
’ ) Shov__yquro sese . RS 3.-} S . N . . (.

 Autbority?
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III. CONNECTIONS 'ITH CEICAGO
POLICB DEPABTHENT

f{ : : “Intornation appearing herein under this eaption .
w-vill reilect*not<on1y -‘the-tie-ins between- the Chicngo o
-Police Department and Chicago hoodlums but will also

'.reflect counter-measures which. are used by the hoodlums

“‘against not only members of the Police: Department but ’

-all law enforcement agencies who are attenpting to investigate

_ the hoodluns' activities.

Tie-ins With 'l‘he
Chicaio Police S

: Reference is made to information appearing

under the gubling section of this report whereby FRANK .
" FERRARO.and_ SAM GIANCANA discussed.the forthcoming exposure
of ga.mbling activities in Cicero being eontemplated by I
"Chicago Daily News".columnist JACK MABLEY., It should R
_ be noted here that the individual to be contacted and (H'?)(C\
-‘alerted regarding MABLEY's activities is

. “Information was previously set out wx%(})(’b(b)
... in ‘another report whereby— according to !
o vnefplaeed in ‘his '

advised on April 4, 1960 that’ ("‘)(93 (H(ﬂ(ﬁ' ()
__ and FRANK FEBRABO held a neeting on that - .
’ in 'hich the tollowing vas discussed'~' - .'5"‘::':' ERE s

'COVER PAGE
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We won't mot nothing antil the 10th ot
-this month. The ve'll be all get. -

We cap do whatever we vant to. )
"i'e can't buy. A pov %

. con‘::@l::g .:UR;:YOHUW—M : (Pt (®)

: has '‘been an associate of HUMPHREYS .
-and grew up vith nunerous Chicago hoodluns

“»,.

tor nany yeara g

The folloving 18 the conversation betveen

and BUHPHRBYS pertaining to thts particular phase ot

operations° V.Agu,

- . o _‘.,~_. TR SR I

_3;~ ﬁﬁgpnnﬁys; vhat do mean tyo vay radios? 'orks car tb
B : . car you nean? ;

S ‘:.;- . <:'..'4‘ “-'2 !
< ' M R [ LT N i ‘
> X $




What's the number?

OK: ‘A 1951 Buick, CU 378¢, Indiana 1960';

1951 Chevy, 6650 G, Ohio . ~
1950 Pontiac, 1w28663, Florid&”

B That don'tauean anything, you can gzvi itf.

to -e-the uqxt day._-u

We get it sooner or later anyhow.,
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nusbers don't mean ‘a ‘thing cause they change
" them ardund. ‘One’ ‘day they use one nunber nnd
then they use: enother ncense.__m

80 you i -
talkin to :

:snid what should I ask abou
this

L

wjhen you meet vho? S

ais one .0of the guys vho :l.s T
t new unit that they got.  He
“head- of*the intelligence under
has got money from us before. "
‘told me to te11 that he’ can nnko
a contact. “"And we' re makin a. contact.

un be nade. :

© g e sttt

ey s.,

T
"n%“ﬂdlu‘ %

D Y A Y S

ST AT
l‘f’,!x\\-y- AT R,
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{ ji:ﬁf:

numnrs-“-~ Yeah. he'll be b“’k t°d‘" o Y

A ~3? gquznnxzs:fr":-*"~'1n tact they are raising hell ‘about it

o } , _ .ecause he is supposed to get one of the
. ... % . lawyers in this case. But he didn't
';~ S f‘get back.» '

PRIO: ,This here can wait a couple of days,

o it doesn’t make any difference. But
when he comes back, have him reach out
for . So he knows specifically
what to do and what to talk about.

.HUMPHREYS: = _ OK, well I'm going away Monday and I
T won't be back until Tuesday. I don't
."’know where to catch See I got
"his home number but on’t know when
- "he's home.

" ’PRI°i,:, : *"j”;nis‘sécretary would know,

.'ﬂﬁiﬁigﬁf8§v~'.T ." My wife talks to her and can find out.
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.4.—..-‘_-—.—.—-,—4‘[- T

Ur)e-:)ce S
COnnternensures Utilized by
-‘Chicngo Hoodlums in Detection

of Activities . - I' | (D)

i ‘advised on April 8, 1960, that numr(s-)(-,ym-(@
BUIPHRBYS and LNU) held a conversation on that date
vhich was a8 follo's- :

See right now I've been fooling around and

. HUHPHBEYS:
: S haven't been able to go to my plants and
. , things, because of Scotland Yard. (&¥55G3
"fﬁ - BU!PBBEYS;_;Q , -Aw, (obscene) them. You know what I'm gonna do?

~ We're all gonna have dinner in the same
- place for nothing, see? Every guy will have
" -an 1ilibi at the time, you know, for some
‘reason, like a Dentist, or some Doctor -
‘appointment, five or six guys at one time,
-+ . gonna have them meet at the place. -Let those
.. (obscene) try to pinch us. We'll stop them
‘before they get started. We'll say, we hnd
1 . ... an appointment at the doctor, and this and
% -~ 7= -+ -—- - that., ' I had an appointnent at the dentist -
7 o T e this time, and that®ll kill them once and for
.all., You have to work espionage with them
too, you know, , Here's a guy like you,
_you're over at that office. They tell me now,
that he's got all kinds of new electronics,
"and all.” We have to frame them in such a way
that you see, the new comnissioner, he's only
by right, he‘’s thinking about a whole new
clique all the way down. He don't put the
. Mayor in because he can't use the funds.
- You got him in the middle. This is a
special fund set up for him. Now I knew that.

\.

s R

-1f we would take him personally, the city had no

way to reimburse him. Unless they go through

_ the council to put up so much money. So

- COVER PAGE\”
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-, _ - 'vhere does he get the backing? He gets
" $30,000 a year for 3 years.  And they have to
"= "have a rider with an Insurance Policy. Now
" . .. 1f we hack that insurance policy and everything,
pooes et e iput a'lien onit, he won't get a (obscene)
M ot e o r o nickels TIt's very::simple.” Here's a person that
: T is insured with an insurance company. He
-+ . is not a ¢ity employee, he is brought im on
~ & special, on a $30,000 guarantee by an
" insurance company. In other words, if he's
fired within six months, they'll have to give
- him his three years. The city pays his
insurance policy. They you would hack them,
‘and stop them from paying, then you got him -
in a hell of a spot. Now the insurance company
o . o ~ . will have to put up another bond. Say you're
- . + ... asking 500 thousand, the insurance company
: - will -have to-put a bond for so much money
in order to release his salary.- They have
to put up something on the law suit in order
...~ to withdraw his release. In other words, you
" put the insurance company as part of the law
- .suit. Then you sue everybody down the line
. .-but. the mayor. So he can't got into the fund.

X ST . . . 'So we got another guy brought from out of

™, - - ---i.—... town, from California, he's an expert on

< ST T 7777 "this special, and you charge him with it,

- this was the stretch they made to get this

~- fund together, and the Aldermen ok'd it, ’

- because they can't do nothing, they got - ,
patronage in there. . If you challenge every

. ..one of these votes, then they're gonna have
trouble. See, it's just like the Statute
now. Giving the Police authority to do
‘certain things, the new Commissioner, see.

- 'They got a body of 19 men turned over there,
vhich is a policy, to Q. Ko, 90
men, starting now, then hé's got his, uh,
inspector of police, uniformed inspector of
-police, he's got it set up like the

i
.I:gl.
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T R ;f; California Department, and he 8 got (‘)(‘)( )
' ! ' _his Detective Bureau and he‘s got : _ 4, :

e 4 or 5 inspectors, and he's got the Captains
t,a;_;mwm;;;“w;p“;_w,«:,” —over. at the Trial Board. .. Three Captaing for:
e e T ' -one trial board, and two for the other.-  ¥Now
the Crime Commission will get there hand in,
' you see, these are their people, see. TYou -
-ecatch them right in a law suit, you get them
'in a law suit, if he comes to the big question,
-see, we want the records brought into the 23
court that you have here, see. We want to
. expose those (obscene) openly in couft. A
lot of their stuff is (obscene). See like
. labor, that's back in 1932. Well, in 1932,
- e s --:we tell them, what makes you think this
ot happened in 1945, What makes ydu think that |
: ' in 18 years, you can hit this man with this
"same thing? Where can you show between 1960
~and 1942 that this man has had any .
- affiliation with anything here? They're
- in a hell of a fix. You expose them,
don't you see? They say, well, in these -
" years, was he convicted of anything? No,
: - & he was acquitted, see? Well, there was
I TITEL T 28 people indicted with him in 1932, o
S B E wvas anybody convicted? No. See, that makes
it a different picture. You can frame’ theae
guys and turn them in. You can get ~
in there, see? So you can hook
S e -him in with it. They get a false arrest,
'.~...T:.. S h e Sl 'and, right? .o .. .o ] AR >:-‘- N

.
+en v e t———— ot o o ¢

HUMPHREYS: = . It is. "Drag him in, and say Mr.
R : you were a member of this board, and this
Como e eEie e -and that, and you bring the pedigree up, -
: T and you bring that Northwestern University
up, get them in part of it, you understand?

COVER PAGE
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 HUMPHREYS: - . No, (il he's gonna be all right. He's
CLmmmsmLm e o cgoingTalong with us. I already set him up.
R -t L.~ He said he'll definitelp 80. And he .

. : thinks I'm all right, 80,.... it looks like
it's moving. He says, I can't Just lay off,
I've got to have a few places..... They're
Jeopardizing their license. They'll -

- ‘have to put the books upstairs. You

‘big lazyeeeo.

MURRAY HUMPHREYS 1s*apparent1y'attempting to seek

. Ways in which to have ORLANDO .W, WILSON, Chicago's recently
-selected Police Commissioner replaced in his Job or possibly.
.. ~even have the job abolished entirely. In HUMPHREYS thesis
. on the proper way to go about replacing WILSON he also -
- States that whenever a group of his associates meet,

they should prepare -alibis for their whereabouts at the
- time of the meeting, ostensibly to have a basis for possible
... false arrest _suit in_the event any members are arrested for

" such a meeting. Other references which HUMPHREYS make
during his ‘talk refers to -

Wwho in the new setup heads the Department's

' ingelligqnce gperatgqns‘pertgiqing to hoodlum activitiqs.
7 7 HUMPHREYS apparently. would also hope to imclude
' -.in any false arrests suits operator of
- the Chicago Crime Commission, who he feels is responsible
to a great measure for anyAheat now being plgqe@‘qp hoodlums

{1njCh;cagq;» o T

It 18 also.to be noted that HUMPHREYS advises

"is going to be allir;ght. He's going along with us".
" 'COVER PAGE
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n May 16 ‘;;1960 that ‘WURRAY (ﬁ(‘bCﬁ)
ed on’ that date as follo's°';"‘ )

: s CUBLBY friday, I canght one ‘of them . -
“units "in ‘& CAF by the hotel, the St. CIair,-ﬂ .
sl and the Bguy: sitting ‘beside the driver ig ‘

- “winding' LIE coilingqamtelephone wire around

.. " his hand. I couldn't . :understand it. .- .
"It seemed awful large. ‘It couldn't be

- the phone instrument in the car, I couldn't

understand the purpose in it. Could they

"be in the car and have a tap on somebody '8
"vire too? R

) They could do that. They can sit right there
.~ and listen...If -they-do that, they have to o
iﬂhave the coil,with_them.

((;3)(7)(63

'\That -was_one of ‘that 965 one of §
. Not G, but 'rhat's under
is got-a unit, but -they're bothon
" “the same_“ il,,out at that place .’u:u,the,___~

>

L.;You go out there and look around, and
‘take nuners ot cars . : :

PR EIIG TAN JUETUR T,

o Yeah but CURLEY fron onr intormation, they
"*_'~‘got a drawer tullef'license nunbers. ’ '

_‘-Yeah bnt you go out there and look at o

-~ the cars: ' You reoognize the cars. Keep

" “looking at ‘the cars.. It's very easy
to drive on the boulevard and take a
look" at everything that's coming in

-,*there. T

A




’ .

GODFRBY f - 'l‘here were" three guys sitting 1n a car by
S ST the Croyden. T

' ;amnms o Coppers?
conmz CEa Yeah. =

numnxrs~

: ;I vas :just over there a little vhile ago.

GODFREY BT 'l‘hat's Where Just come from. They were
- S L ~'Just sitting there. The driver was out.
S : . o . . He went out.

- HUMPHREYS : o Did you go over there to make the call?
Gonmm R 'Yeah.

BUM_PIQ.I;_YS AU "LBe careful. " The drugstore has a lot of -
Lo e T ‘_bugs. - Haven't heard -from FRANK? . '

f GODFR!Y PR ' Not since th:l.s norning. - . (b-)(;.

dviged on May 19I 1960I of the :o11ow°?( )© (&'

_
conversation between MURRAY HUMPHREYS and ’
. G CENEEEEER: - cnployee of CELAKO's

(e




well,  he can't tell that way.
--let me tell you:about this. - Of
;course. I: - figure .the phone is tapped
- .an yhov, ‘and I talk accordingly. X
. - -don't say anything. My call are good
-~ ‘business .calls, and the people. I ‘call,
o if they go and investigate, théy re ..
gonna wind up in a lot of trouble.
and those guys, that's
man.. They better not pick onm
<=-those guys. -They'll find out about the
. telephone. - But you see on the telephone,
R ~~they-don't . -‘have to do that, see; you _ =
”'e;'*~-»wﬂqcan't hear a click or nothing. They -
ST put. coils on, see, that give you the .
same: amount of power they're taking off,
80" anything that happens on the phone,
‘;you can’t tell. The line‘s open with
v;{them ‘all the time, you see? VWhen
ﬁﬂyon-pick ‘up-your phone;-a-red light will -
..g0 .on, down there, with them, so they
~1isten and if the red light isn't on, -
they don't listen. Now the Governnsnt
.does it different. The Government ,
: puts it right on the exchange, so hov '
4;Mm_*the hell can. you.tell. by-anything on
~.your phone, see? All they do is put -
-a; jumper: from your wire to another vire, S
“.and they bring 1t 1nto the office ' T

vf Yeah. And you don't know a thing about
iR - .

"Vﬂtmﬂﬁb“m_.

} €  ~,£; ;5 § '}% jﬁ A;lib




BT T (D))
ﬁThey go right on the poles, they can't '
_‘do ‘it on" the- exchange.;f -

Pl ia it ﬁ...-..—-»»n«««-»-p—» e e e ﬁws e e e e . . . o e e
e eyl

Yeah, they can do 1t, but they heve
“to pick up your pair. The Government
doesn't have to pick up your pair. You
- know what your pairs are? Like here
there maybe two pairs in this building.
There's a telephone box out in the
hall, there's a pair, and if there's
a telephone box in here there's a pair.
There's generally two pairs on every
line. In other words, they'll hit this
“"building here, maybe a pair here, and
..maybe .a pair a block away, in the alley. _
“They ‘can pick up that line in either
place, 80 they'll pick up that tap on
“that line, which is against the law in
the State of Illinois, so they're very
‘very careful, and they're not gonna '
.git on a phone permanently. They»put .
" their gadget on and go away. In other
words, they can take a pair, so there's
a dead pair here in the box, they'll
Jump from that pair to that line, and
they'll run that line into their -
____headquarters_someplace where you can't

- catch them. The only one that can catch.
them is ‘the telephone nan, ‘if he goes
‘up on the pole, and see's that jumper
on there. So-don't let these guys .
“tell you about clicks and things, that'
" a lot of crap. No one knows the
:telephone things as well as I do on that,.
you never can tell. - o
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nuupnnxts-‘ --19: That's a different question._ They can
- S - pat it in ‘there,:in the.inside and pick
"up the conversation in the room. Today,
.they got a little different thing.
They can come up here, they got a small
box, you saw the box we had, and they
~can place it underneath this desk. They
‘can put it in the back of a desk drawer,
~and they can be a block away, and they
~_can hear everything that's going on
~in this room. . It's only.a small coil,
about this big. And what they do, they
- paint it the same color as your -desk,
~.and put it on like a block of wood,
_and they got a wire that's only about
this long, it's real think, and they
“can put that in and pick up everything
~that's going on in this plece. They
_* ‘can't pick it up if there's music
---or-something, cause we -tried it out in
""" the hotel over there, aid we put it up
in the room, and went out in the alley,
"and listened to the conversation in the
room. .But when the elevator was going
‘up and down you couldn't listen to the -

....conversation, it was breaking it. Then i
- we took it and put it in a drawer, and
.'shut the drawer, but when we had it
open,—xe could hear the conversation.

- They can't pick that up.
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»Oh, they can pick that up because they ‘!
can hear your voice, your voice is more {/ :
- . - prominent that the radio. There's only ' '
1 - one way to. do on: the telephone, Just :

"No, he can't tell, he has to go into
“the lines like I te11 you, oh, they can
..~ "tell 1if there's a gadget. I have my
ujse;;phones checked every month at home.
- 7, '1'still wouldn't take a chance. My
.oz . two boxes are in my own building. One
"o 7 " 48 on my floor and one is on: the '
first floor and either floor.....

What they have to do then, you see the
- longer your line is run its like anything,
~ else, the more power it takes.: So all > _
" they do is connect.... to it and they ' |
add the juice back on it. :Years.ago I ‘ i
‘used to tap in on bootleggers myself i
"see, and we had a crude thing and they ‘ ;
couldn't tell we were on the line. .
But we wouldn't go into the boxes, right
.on the wires, we just put the clamps

1 .
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right on the w:lres and wonld have soncbody ‘*

- on the.phone listening. - But we'd have
o coil to give them the juice bnck L
“that we'd take : nway.:¢¢~a,n S e T

.._.—aw-.< N‘«..—‘u—bﬂ’ o s e e ot e a-...».rv,-—-—..:—— -._*-.1—.—-«..9, ___,\'___‘_ e
. S i 5.

e

Oh yeah, you'd take jnice of! o! it.
_The more wires :you put on the more Juice
it takes, < One time we run a wire from
"Michigan all the way over to Wabash.
We couldn't get it across the street
-~80 we're throwing bricks with a string on
it to get it over the car wires, you
knov, s0 we threw the string over and
“wé_pulled another lighter piece of string
,—and~old we '
hooked a heavy enough cord to pull the
"wire, ‘then” we had to go and get it up
,on’ top of the building, second story.  °
And ‘then we had to go from the window
,E;*g¢to the window in the building, like one
n~1"£loor and hand it up over the next floor
ﬂ .. and get 1t up over the top. You talk
;;;-;;m_,n. ~about a. crude running vire. o :

i

-.*Sure, it was running right across the
. ‘street. We pulled it in and run it down
.-into the room. 'Of course we were tapping "
. ‘our own room.  We were trying to catch up
- -with some guys that were crossing us.
s;;LWhen we left they were using the phone
"'see,’ ‘80,.+s00s+ another office over
.. there and.we'd run the tap then we'd
... ..'go over.and listen to the (obscene)
" and we'd catch up with then.‘ As soon
. 'as we'd leave, they'd call up some guy
" and tell him a load was coming in or
;something and we'd catch then. -
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}Yéah;~vha£ line? Hi, vhat ya say
“shorty, got anything special?. “Yeah,,
=vellvyou wnnt to” come over here? COne

But he didn't say nothing else, can't
put you in jail for saying

HEr this—is s eeens :joint#isn't’*it,
its notV_

COVER PAGE
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b lv. POLITICAL cbnuxcxxons

»'; -

: Thore aro sevoral 1nstances elsewhore in the -

N adninistrative section of ‘this report ‘which reveal political Lo
e %~connoctions of- Chicago ‘hocdlums. through ‘the many facets of - --——
T ,.govornnont, not only local but on a state and national level ((,-)(1)
L aswell, It 'ould appear from information gleaned from . fﬁxﬂa»

S that the’ 1ndiv1dual mostly responsible for politica
. " contacts is MURRAY BUIPHBEYS ‘According to this source HUMPHREYS
" has utilized his’ past associations and seems to have huilt
‘up a-formidable- aray. ofvpoliticians ‘on-whom he draws for:
: ,fthe vurious tavors that he nay desire in any!given diroction.'-

N 1fgto tho qttect, wvhereby

e

TG
“ﬁcﬁaxﬂo)

- “held a convg%?a on with MURRAY HUYPHREYS on- . .7
April 29, 1 60 and 1nc1u d 1n this conversation was the tollowing.

S T LT fc’ovahf‘j?mﬁgf i







I

“Then you .bette ,
"and"we'll have to: try to- get in Washington.
: jThat's all I can do. Uh, cause uh, I got his
phono nnnber.A You know I told those (obscene)
to hide the nunbers., I'm. trying to got
COno in. lait a ninuto, don't go avay, NK.

I'n gonna be at the harbor in about 20 or
25 ninutes. I Just lott hin.

Are 'o tho sane ti-e as 'ashington s?

- Now we aro, yeah._ loved an hour ahead. ﬁﬁflight
saving.-uf,, _ - S

" Go downstairs and call-oft. See 1f he's
; f;ﬁgin ‘there, . o

i H - - N -
_ [ e e —— S e e T
B o

. . e
e e v B e - - R

_We'll wait a tew ninutes. I got another -

-.appointment. I know I got his number soneplsco.

Soe here, GEEEEN # G0

‘downstairs, get on the phone, and ask the girl

g el -what his office number is in Washington. And
o *‘“““f““—*his home nunber 1n 'ashington.

Listen, Just say lr. IURRAY callod.,"
Doesn't-mve th:ls nunber?

EYS: . Rb, l'n the only guy.,........... 1 don't undera
Csvimso .- -stand, unless -knovs the key committeeman
R : thgt'. 1n thereo o.oooooo did he Bay

cov é."a‘  PAGE
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C et s bmind ,.-,.‘v

nmms-f.
*,_“__.ﬁm“m*:_q_vhat it _is, for sure, because eeees here's what

Al

s -
T2 Y

. Off what, off Labor?z ..

Can you get ahold of. hin on the phono and see

he'd have to do. He'd have to .... if

‘has a guy personally on his committee, "this

" 'i8 a committee of naybe 30ar 40 guys, you

understand, and they're set up in groups of
-threes, and fours, like investigate this and
1nvestigate that. You'll have to go to a booth.
If not, 1'1l1 have to call the old man. You

.;understand and tell the old man, he's gonna
tell oo se : - .

QP belp hin? | '

Oh, Rve'i.]‘. then, @l bas got it.

Wait til he gets the phone number ....... did you

see the 'rite up
He re .

has in the Labor paper?

COV'EK PAGE
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:::::

D'c.; in an" attenpt to obtain
JAIES BOFPA.,'*H .

S Y.om luy 10, '1960 IﬁRRAY BUHPHREYS hold the folloving :
-<f(conversation, one being telophonic and the other vith an !

w”unkno'n 1nd1v1dual~j' iR

'».:!-

(On phone) Bello, vhoro ‘were you a 11ttle
- whilo ago? .- No kiddin. I got in at ten
-n~~o 'clock and 1 _called you, - Ok. I don't
knov 'hat it was, Ok, 5*_ﬁ'j. ()()(
..'“»..' + . 5.4 oS ‘ c
Get ahold of rnAnx .......;.. th t labo )
"111. O'BRIEN pretty hot about it. They
id-just what they were supposed to do.
And’ and everyone talked to '€m. ......
i .-the Republicans take care of that., ......
“7.:411 the way down the line..,; you know
.he's 82 years old., The 01d man was hot

T R
i

- because that bill burt everybody all over
- the country and no 6ne stood up and tought
~it and he says well (obsceno) he put up - -
330 000 and he says no one give me anything.
- .. ‘No one give me a dime. ..He's a pretty -
T right old guy. So I says vell we gotta bring
© ~~—you back together. 'He. says I ‘don't give a
- (obscene) he never give me. nothing. He said
~he left $40 000 I don't know where it went
~t0.::Wh 8 name that handles the political
stuff, - Ob what's his name the guy that
. vrites? ‘over at the Chicago rederation of Labor,
. what's his name? e . , |

.
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(lr) (‘DCC)

'ro guy, tho“electricia.n.

‘No. ‘.You know the guy. He's a big guy.
'The International. ' ‘

and then he says I don't

.- what the hell happened to the money and he

-says we didn't get any in Chicago from '
anybody. VWell they're giving it to guys like
MEANY and those guys over there. Their
giving it out on top guys that don't mean a
(obscene) thing. You know?

=
®

. l v.

" "That's what G told that (obscens)
_.esee. 88 800D as,_v_e 2ind out talk to @

. '
1
I i
Y
|

I can't go back..... and— says '
-somet:lne.... talk to you.....

'
B
W
‘|
.
v, .
.

1 says as far a’s- concorned ho's
“‘a pretty nice fella. -1 says he can't be
_sore at KENNEDY, - ‘Well he says I'm sore .
‘at the party, he says@iPand everybody was
in this thing, we sat down and talked '1th '
e L . him, - We went along. 'Fine. As far as '
= o S . .they wanted, what they asked us to do. _
. Then comes.... we didn't do nothing. They
wouldn't give any money. Hi. 1Is FRANK with
. . you? Don't tell him, I'1ll tell him when I
R ' ' see him. i...... at _2:00 o'clock because

M,..a-kw_,,-
&
%

oy \.v—~r'""" A S
D S el
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. ©G.92-795 -

P S SR R (b—)c-b(c)
Y s ',., I haro to bring then togother again.A The
7.11Q{7§f.f‘“ﬂ': "'0old man's a hell of a leader there. He's *{
o ‘got the old man, the old man can talk to
wfanybody down there.  You know all them

.ifeﬁ%if;,:i};ZZJJ—;koi»% ~*southorn -guys. - And - then he can -anipulaio

-them pretty good.  He's the best man down
.there. You know you got tventy four years
.in down there you know what you're doing.
L - : $oe the newcomsr when he goes in, he's
SR o "nobody. " They don‘t even recognize him for
. the-first four-yesars,-you know, and then

- 42 he sits tight and doesn't form any

cliques, he's all right. But if he's one

"of those guys that wants to take cver they
TR : (cbscene) him, He‘’ll wind up on bad
LT L connitteos. You know, -

~ UNKNOWN: © l —m)-

| WS ' —(Ph). You mean on that ah

*  HUMPHREYS: =~ . Yeah that labor committee. Yeah on the
' o ... Demccratic side. On the Congress. You see
- that's where these guys, they don t kno'
'i-how to work it. : g

" HUMPHREYS: . .Well ‘they can block off ¢ from these

.ucomnittoes too you know. . Senority
doesn't-mean anything. . Thoy can freeze
them, you know. Well I don‘t know why,.
the colored are 80 % in Washington, D.C,
they got control of it. 'White people

"are all moving.-out of Washington. It won't
-be long til tho whole citios colored.

C.!.WE‘.R PAGE.
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a R ~ o L ((,-3(—5&\“ o

a Thc old -an, he '8 got a 1ot ot guys you ')v,;;
U Enow. He knows his way around., He's well '

v,*respectod you know. . They ‘Just give a party .
“down ; there you knov._ 750 people attended

3jthe party.;*nidn't you read it in the paper?

- Por-his birthday. -~ 'DOWD give it for him.

- Congressman DOWD, he's. from New Orleans.

. He give the party for bim. Had a hell

- of a turnocut, - And you should see writeup,

" the bill they put in Congress for him all
‘differsnt guys flowereed him, you know,
'About tour or tivo pagea in COngross.

r years he's. been thore and
0 be in lntornal stonuc.

S5 !bah ho vas Internal Ravenue, and then
_ “after Internal Revenue ... and he's a rough
P (obscene) ..... KENNEDY, take a guy like
SLIITCEITITI T KENNEDY could talk to that ‘guy and do more
oo o - with & guy like him than anybody else.
.-You know the ‘guy won't do it but the guy
"can show him the committees and tell bim
* and talk to.the committees for him see.

.~ N

"',Ybah 'here ‘is be, (on phone) ni fat boy.
~ - - The, guys downstairs. - You coning down? All
right I'11 lea.vo “word hore.f;i;,;

.Be's too ve11 respected tor . guy to say
-‘anything.i /Automatically they give him a
job. ' Cause I can understand why KENNEDY's

so (obscene) bot, but you see they had that
MEANY and they had that whatyoucallit from
CIO and those guys up thero hollering retor-

cw RK PAGe




S (6—)(_7\(03__.,,,§
"«auazgffgﬂf} and then thoy challonge things you kno'? R f
S LE T Thoy ‘had to be_on the side if they were. : , |
TR to- put the hoat on JIMMY. HOFFA and |

S R TR S § S,

RUETREEI SO “"'ah insedwto*be pretty good. " He used |
oo T o te'be buddy. XI'm an oldti-or.

' ?§~9£ stories about them,

(On phone) Hello., I just got in. I was
~away. I was down to your hangout. In g
~ Washington. I would have been glad to have.
. you., VWhat's new? That's fine, She better
-~ ..~ . notse All the trouble she give me. I'll
’ ;ff“i?";;c‘ll you back.,mf*fﬁluu_ L

T Tt It 18 bolioved that the 0 BRIBR referred to by

»{"'HUIPHREYS is COngressnan THOMAS J. O'BRIEN, ‘who is 82 years

.7." 7old and has been in: COngress for approxinately 25 years,

'gﬂj}tron Chicago, Illinois. Apparently O'BRIEN and HUMPHREYS

v . met in Washington_on ‘Monday, May 9, 1960. The purpose of the
“Tvisit ‘by- HUMPHREYS apparently was in reference to the .

3,;Ft~3f*conterence ‘which took place last week pertaining to : (beﬁad)
;:;".nepresentative#nd ‘the possibility of h .
+.‘Anterceding ‘with -the ‘House Judiciary COIlitteo on behalf

. ot JIMMY HOFFA and the Teamsters Union.

'fxf;““’ ”'-*Alt should*be noted in connection vith this that :
--under ‘the ‘travel section of this report it is reflected that
HUMPHREYS departed Chicago for Washington, D, C., during the
_morning of May 23, -1960. It is expected that HUMPHREYS may
iﬂbe 1n touch vith one ot the 1ndiv1duals nontionod above. :
‘:lsed turther on April 29, 1960 0'5(3-)

' "discussed with MURRAY HUMPHREYS his recent tr:l. 'i)“)(b):@)
- _-_10 ‘County.-Court, Cook County,

'as ound not

c ova R' FAch_
A1Rq
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.¢QVCG'92-7§5,}fJ.

.;5‘*;gu11ty ot this churge»;nd explained the roasons thoreot to (&;Cﬁ)(d)
*:¥”QBUIPBBBYS as follovs- A O T Ui RSN SS .

 HUMPHREYS: - You have to pay for one juror, and you have to
o Lo - 'give two hundred t0 ....c... this guy didn't get
e o off, You have to keep these guys going in
) ' case something else comes up. I just talked
- to HY about it. So you owe 700. That all
'right? - : FE - S

" HUMPHREYS: ,"};why don't ‘you: ask him? Thoy re ot high
S - lpriced guys. 1'd ask them myself if I were -
~ --.you.. -1 may get it cheaper by talking to him.

_ : -~ -1 bave to go away Sunday, because... '1th
.. .. ... .. /me you hold it down. . :

¥ 1 ) - '
9 e .
i

© 7 HUMPHREYS: - AI'11 handlo 1t, but you‘ll have to vait until ¢

LR e 5. ... come back. 8 away. . "1 met him at the
. -airport when I came in. I didn't get a chance
. to talk-to hi,l. no vas ud at- though. :

PRI EE . L - N -
P AT S PR s . . LN
S .

' ' HUMPHREYS: I never saw & guy 1liKe' hil 1n ny 1110. He's a
e _ stubborn (obsceno).k. - o

- ‘,-‘7
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- told ‘me he nover siv nch . bud trisl
as @18,

c;g;.’. another Hive.qm

n rd .

I kno', but 1 ude tha couitt-ent, 80 :I.t'
:H.ve and ﬁve. Co

G:I.ve h:l.n the other tive, o

Be mst have been ‘a good talker, tho (obscone),
he svayed tho Jury. 3

-—

Be bad one of the guys fro- the conpa.ny, they

‘worked together, 'rhat's why I didn't zo to :
to the other guy., . ,

Wy
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nad; hgre to 1nformat:l.on contained under
“Interests whereii information is (lﬁ(")(c\

, i e el - N
Attention is directed here to :I.nformation relat:lng t6 ((v-)('l)CC\ (b)
éars under the caption of Political Connections. -
advised that MURRAY HUMPHREYS and

discussed the recent lécal

vhich vas as follows- '




ki S e NOT

right. “Ad I have to know.
“all:those’ ng

‘ iﬁc;u t- :

"”“"‘I don t want to be robbed. I want fo pay "j- .
whatever,-:ls fair. ~And then what are you gonna
' he next “trail? -sure liked hin.

No 'l‘hat 's to
- ﬁi:lsn't 1t? :

S BT Ca L o e NI o A
i
SR e SR e
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S until“YOn ‘-‘g’pt ' through.

"“200 that you got.

Somebody's here; coulda't wait

By ’I was gonna give you the momey to give
*that guy out there. You want to give a
thousand dollars to the lavyer? Give me that

1;;You want big noney or small noney?

“'Anything Ybu re the man, you got 1t. "What

;about the“other case.\@:.

You .

s got- e world.
-know what he did to those guys8?sssee80 :
.he's telling me about it, and I said” listen,

you .can keep that guy now, thére's no use

»eeyou telling me what a nice guy he is or what
 he did....The Judge, he 8 telling me about
'1the judge.: ;:_,

C.ovE:R. 'msa
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?;ne s telling me, and 3 saigl, \y '

STy 1sten @D, you know.that guy wouldn't ° '
I sk e papers take his picture. it L 5
. _‘ I n :‘:etm gonna ‘ask fei'ﬁi‘:he thousand.
‘ *Yon re robb:lng ne. ‘ , . Loz

'l‘he above conversat:l.on is self-explanato and .
~+ob ‘hoodIui vg 18- ((f)("l)((:\

~on a perjury charge
lication

‘case, - It -is- apparent ‘that an.unknown member :
has been pa:ld $500 for assisting :I.n the acqu:l.ttal




ws(&xv)@

ZIURR_AY HUHPHBB!S ‘on April 10 1960 » according to (H&> .
-'heldfa*conversatiqn with an unkmpwn individual (BC?( -
a local‘labor union .od ticial. Th‘?.;g OIS

e e ———————

j'(bn{plioxi'e,)"-: Bello, .i_here were you ‘2 little..

“~‘wh11e ago? -No kiddin. I got in at ten

o'clock and I called you.: Ok. I don' t
knov wha.t it vas. Ok. .

: - =2 Xc
: Get ahold of FRANK eesessthat labor (‘-X )()
-"bill. O!BRIEN pretty hot about it. They

‘did just what they were supposed to do.

And @Pand everyone talked to 'em. eeveo
L . the Republicans take care of that.  ecee.

-~ +~--- -~ all the way down the limge... you know - .

: ‘he 8 82 years old. ~The b1ld man was hot .

. because that bill hurt everybody-all over.

- the country and no one stood up and fought :
- it and he says well (obscene) he put up -~ JE

'$30, 000 and he says no one give e’ anyth:l.ng.

. No one give me a dime. He's a pretty . :
sz pight old guy.  So I says well we gottn br:lng
L R - you back together. He says I don't giye a°
~Zew o - o=—— - --—-- (Obscene)  he never give me nothing. ' He said

‘ ‘ he left $40 000 1 don't know where it went

'+ to. " What's his name that handles the =~ .
"+ political stuff, G} Ok what's his =~ =~
name the guy that writes? Over at the Chicago
Federat:lon of Labor, what 8 h:ls na.ne?

- nmmr ©  ©. No. You're guy, the elettrician, = . = =
ummowu L e ST e

;"nmmuws- .

umovm- |

P

UNKNOWN :




TS
FEEN
Ao i
ot -q,,._-_--.,_.. POTEISAES -

;- HUMPHREYS: ~~ .. 1 ' ? nd then be says I don t
ST il Tedeno0 e what 'the. he appened to the money and he
P ju.;—says we didn 't get any. in Chicago from .
a anybody. .Well they're giving it to guys like
-IBANY—andwthose guys_over there. Thelir :
‘giving it out on top guys that don' t mean
a (obscene) thing. You know?" .

e }_ BUIIPBREYS T ” 'rbat's v:jat —told that (obscene)

' +sees 28 SOON AS We find out talk to-
L , _ = Yeah, all right: 2 | ' vm:';
’ HUHPHREYS: o :~,V I can'f gO baCkooooooooan4- Says | i :j‘j

o ’ A S Sometimeo IXXH talk to yonooooo o R .

g HU!IPHREYS U 1 says as :far1 as—oonoenned he s .. .
e L0 7 asprettyinice. fella., I says .he. can't be>;kﬁ

... .sore..at KENNEDY. ‘Well he sayd I1'm" ‘8ore
_tat 'the party, he says and everybody was
TR 7.-4n"this thing; we Sat down and talked’ with -
Ao seeef - S himg-‘We-went along.- “Fine. - As-far'as - .-
oo nh s they wanted, what they asked us to do.
" .Then comes .... we didn't do nothing. Tbey
. .- wouldn't give any ‘money. - 'Hi.: ;I8 FRANK with
- -you? ‘Don't.tell. hin,'l'll 'tell him when .
' 1 see him.- vesesent 2:00 O *clock because . .
-1 have to bring them together ‘xgain, The - - .
. - .. old man's a hell of. .2 leader there.  He's . - - °
oo got, the old man, “‘the” ‘0ld man can. talk to
‘anybody down there. - You know all them .
7 gouthern guys. --And then he can ‘manipulate
théem pretty good. . He's the best man down
.~ there. You know you got twenty four years
o ~ in down, there 'you know what you're doing.
e See the nevcomer when he- goes -in, he s ..

C D\IER ?&GE
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nobody.~ They don't even recoénize hin tor“"-'
Ce »wthe first four" years, .you know, and then ‘ _
SNENLIINC T S5 V- JN-1 L -1 tight -and doesa't forn any C
. ngx;k.},,cliqnes, he's all right. But if he's one
o t- T of those guys. that wants to take over they
"7, (obscene) him. He'll wind up on bnd
.a.ﬁ}ﬁfcommittees. You know. REREHES
Ly - (phonetic). You mean on that ah
T Y Yeah that 1abor comm:lttee. ‘Yeah on the e
] . Democratic side. On the Congress. . You see
: ;aT.Tthat s where ‘these guys, they don"t known _
'1,,hov to vork 1t.1>¢ o ‘ ‘ -

-““Well they can block off from these v
. - committees too you know. Senority o
*“““;*_fdoesn't mean anything. They can freeze
- - them, you know. Well I don't know why,
- "the colored are 80% in Washington, D.C.
. they got control of -it. White people
. are all moving out of Washington. It won't

: ‘}be long til the whole ties colored. '

3k e -

'*The old man, he s got a lot of guys. you~
know,  He knows his way around. He's well’
‘ :espected’you know. AThey jnst give a party

COVER PA&-E.
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*  URKNOWN:

"7 UNKNOWN:

'HUHPEREYS°

o down there you know.
" the party. Didn't you read it in the paper?
- For. his birthday.
' Congressman DOWD, he's from New Orlemns.
. He give the party for him.
‘of” a” turnout. -
- the bill they put in Congress for him all
.. different guys flowereed him, you know.

. right I1'll leave word here.

750 people attended |
.DOWD give it for hinm.
Had a hell -
-And. you. 8hculd see writeup,

EAbout four or five pages in COngress.

.Twenty four years he's been there and he
used to be in Internal Revenue. -

Yeah he was Internal nevenue, and then

after Internal Revenue... and he's a rough

. (obscene) .... KENNEDY, take a guy like
- KENNEDY could talk to that guy and do more
" with a guy like him than anybody else.
. You know.the guy-won't do it but the guy -
. can show him the committees and tell him

and talk to the committees for him see.

Ybah ﬁﬁereAis he. (On phone) Hi Lat boy.
The guys down stairs. You coming down? A11

""He's too well respected for a_guy to say

‘anything.  Automatically they give him a
"Job.: - Cause I can understand why KENNEDY's
‘80 - (obscene) hot, but you see they had that.
MEANY and’ they had that whatyoucallit from -
CIO and those guys up therd hollering refotfm

" and then they challenge things you know?

“They had to be on the side i1f they were

. trying to put the heat on JIMMY HOFFA and’

all-those guys. -1 can remember that (obscene)

when he used to be pretty good. He useéd

to be with hbuddy. I'm an oldtimer.

I can tell you a lot of stories about them.
COVER PAGE
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’ _:':.:7..'...........».......o.;...... h . (H(’I)(C\ i
?J‘t~ (On phone) .Hello. I just got in._ I was
L - away. I was - dovn to your hangout. In 4{

T T '”7% ‘Washington. 1 would hive been glad to bave
Lt 4. youe -What's new? That's fine., She better
R ..note -All the trouble she give me. I'll

call yon baek.

IR . It is believed that the O'BBIEN referred to by

e HUHPHREYS is Congressman THOMAS J. O'BRIEN, who is 82 years

~;2-_'0old and has been in Congress for approximately 25 years,

e - from-Chicago, I1linois. Apparently O'BRIEN and HUMPHREYS

il .. met in washington on Monday, May 9, 1960. Thé purpose of -the
-~ -yisit by HUMPHREYS apparently was in reference to the »

; - - .. conference which took place last week pertaining to

Representative and the possibility of

" dnterceding with the House Judiciary Committee on behalf

of JIH!Y HOFFA and the Teamsters Union. . »

o ST It is also apparent that HUMPHREYS is close to
: 'h;*?"Congressman O'BRIEN and has been close for many years.

_ The possibility exists, therefore, that O’BRIEN is
BUMPHREYS contact in Washington., .

VI. LEGITIHNTE ACTIVITIES

Af.";.xo'ild ni-;ft of Illimots . S 110 |

N | (OHCE: ®)
;ﬁfFERRAxo wvas im conference with

. “of” FERRARO' s in the néwly organized company called Kold Draft _

“"of :111inois, Inc., which has taken over ‘the “goodwill of their:
.:'former company the American Refigeration- COmpany. ‘This company

" furnishes ice making machines and ice crushers ‘primarily to:

' restaurants and hotels in the Chicago area. It is noted that

previous information concerning FERRARO's involvement in this
: company and his financial investment therein has been set forth.

advised on

CovER PAGE
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ij%niscellaneons Legitimate Bnterprises  “
-gof ‘MURRAY EUHPHREYS :

’nnmeroﬁs topies which fugnishes some . enlightcning details
ort ining to HUMPHREYS' past and- present legitimate ‘and semi-
\ ‘ttvittes. This*conversation vas as follpws°‘

had th‘t .




e (O

\

R

L What-a (obicens) he was. . . o

- He's in ‘the ﬁﬁfhouge.

He went around to the accounts and collected
- off of them and didn't turn it in. He did
" a lot of bad things.. We had to make it up,
.you -know. You_know_who_he _was, he was a
brother-in-law of

-

. Skinny little (obscene). I told all those
fellas when they took him, I says, now fellas,
you're making a mistake. You're doing the

. . ..wrong thing. .This boy is not a good boy.

" And you're gonna.wind up in trouble with him.
Cause he's one of those wise guys that worked

- -out of Detroit. He's originally out of Detroit,
" and they give you the fast deal stuff, you know.

Selling you Schik razors with no moter im it,"
and all that. I said, when you deal with those
"kind of fellas, petty and you're gonna wind up
doing the wrong thing. See, I had that .
vitalyte that time, remember? . Remember the -
Vvitalyte that you put in the batteries? I give
I just wanted to help @inake a living,
and' I financed it. I didn't want to make
anything on it, I was just trying to see that
- me made a living. And uh, hé got hot at this
kid, and he walked out. . He come to me after -
three or four days, and he told me sbout that,
and I said,@} why didn't you tell me this
before you walked out? Why do you come and
tell me after you walk out? I says now,

c. OVER PAGE
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t
3£“Tyou 'ere deing business with me, ‘you don't
‘,;have to cater-to. anybody else. 'And he saye,_\*
~-well, I Just couldn't stand the guy, and I R
'ye,#you should ‘have come and turned him into "
me, and let me try to rectify. it.  After he
- got. ‘out there, he started working, and started
' ’frejnvinating ‘batteries, and this and that.
. -He went:to American Can,:“and he give me a lot
and he told:me how much money he was making,
‘and_I said-that's fine, -Give'me.back my
original investment and you- can keep the thing.
I got nothing back.

'tThat's the last for ‘me, because everything
-- -you -touch no-matter how: legitimate 1t is,
:Zsonebody gets hurt.,ﬁ-k % -

' Not o the beer. Thers wasi'te...

"COVER PAGE
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BUHPBBBYS' o x On that beer deal, I said, if I hear of one
" "of you fellas where you're turned down in a

. saloon .or anything, and you make any remarks
-'to this’ saloon . keeper, .or you say anything
,,,,,, O RTS nisty “to~him, you're gonna-be-in-troubles, ————
,;&d;~*"7;= ~pDon't ‘do that, because this is a good product,
"o and we intend to put it over, and we can put
-4t over ourselves without any of this stuff.’ .
No' the ‘saloon keepers may -be. obligated to
- gomeone else, -or-he's taking a - little money .- ..
from ‘someone else or another brewery of
sonething, ‘that's none of your business. If
"'he says he can't-use the beer, just fdrget
-about it and don't be mad at them. Go in
"there again. Don't let them think you're
mad at them, because... and I worked that
with every account. The Grand Jury has been
going a year now, and hasn't been able to -

c o find a complaint. And there was some rough- .
oo T neck fellas there, too. Really roughc (Gﬁfﬂﬁﬂ

© e e e e NP

e P

©i=° ' HUMPHREYS: - - -Fos . i - f )
;Q:%%;TT_;“HﬁHPﬂRBle.;AV;Q_ﬁﬁ_I_FaS doing it"fbt;him- o o

.HUMPHREYS : ' You knov, when he used his car. Show that
" he used his car. : -




&2-795 o o (H(_Mq

Lﬁ#wﬁifgﬁipﬁngj§g §.§7' ' The userot‘the ‘cars They won't do- anything'--"“—*“ [
e e e hin. ‘ L . : :

to il i ey

iV HUﬁPHBEYs;"'3' 1 want you to watch the difference, though,
R you see, in things here, you watch, things
_are gonna be handled a little different..

< ©  HUMPHREYS: "7 .. “No:~ :““- B
. llllllllllllllllll| | -
;iiHUﬁP333?S: - Why do you say that? -

._2? ,,n f 3;15¥  : i; Listen, this other 1awyer 18 capable.

{'W;'haié:@ﬁbtﬁef‘Ihﬁfé;;vbﬁfEQe‘félkeeﬁiﬁg'
-him quiet... Nobody. knows .he's in the case.
These are’ rough cases.. St .

SALET




G D

I

R SRS

"X know whors 1t 1, but...s

1 can't eat steak. ‘:" 'f::" '

. + First part of this conversation pertained to e

41;4ACCARDO s indictment and the handling of Foxhead Fourhundred
. 'béer.and offered some. interesting viewpoints on. the method
7 ‘and operation of this .company during HUMPHREYS. and’ ACCARDO'

/"influence.: Another interesting conversation ‘containéd there’
.18 the ome- referred to by !
\'TThis is the

3 T rmer top hoodlum of the Chicago Office, who was -
} e known to. have sold, by use of musclii ‘tactics, -
!

The HY referred
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777" "that 'FRANK rmmo was also | 1nvolved “in this operation
© . .‘along with the American Refrigeration Company.

" MOONEY is SAM GIANCANA,
.. ‘18 -a"top hoodlum of the Chicago Office. The conversation
contained therein 15 selt-explanntory. S '

S HUIPHRE!8 then went into some detail pertaining
to his background, vhich was a follows~
HUHPHREYS°E:‘<= When 1 nsed to be vith the stop and Shop

T nichigan‘Boulevard, we had a tea room,"
':and we used to buy, and I was the manager,
and this guy would call each packing house...
. It was my job as general manager to set all
.~ " those things up, that was in 1924 or 1925. ly
: ,ujob was to get a11 these things. ~

A 'HUH@ﬁRSfSE’f _ f'fi}ve'beennchnirmnn‘ofleeﬁpaniee}g.t;ﬁf"

HUMPHREYS: '~~‘:f i‘#efﬁeen?1n nﬁ1ot;nf bﬁéiggégégi;;.,

COVER PAGE
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i‘%é% nn'andvset iith EOme“of.fhe biggest
people in this town, on the board of directors,
: too,. When'l5was a younger guye...:

. ,.__.....4........_ I ..-_...e'....

o | don t have any stamina to carry ‘me through
anymore. ~When 1 was younger I could. I could
handle nine jobs. Can't do it teday. Before,
'1'd have one meeting with one company, I'd
- -go _down to another company for the afternoon,
. 'where I'd have lunch with someoné with one
”fcompany, and go over to another company for the
“afternoon., I used to have four or f{ve companies
going for me around this town that you don't
'Q:;f;f~;rifknow anything about. - A lot of people don't
: know, . . o S

& 2ok of guya.

' COVER PAGE
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A _r “art collsstor. tmv» | -7‘

=

nmms SR 1 remenber 'hen 1. ﬁ.rst net ) he didn't
LTy *m_;- »ﬂwhave*a -clean pair of shoes. ‘He's a good
ST nan, though, ;'11 tell you that. A

HUMPHREYS: . He’ vasn't r:lch, but he wasn't poor. I met

S A in the bootlegging days. I ¥as his
partner. The last year or two. &l is
a fine character. ' .

,\,-.»' - e

D s e L T
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“

Maybe the ‘guy wea't sell.

- . . : e .

'.fhé-y&;éa‘ﬁ‘-f."m“ 'é"l_héﬂ,ey._ if theypay 3500 a week .
for am act. - _: o0 onu el T .

4

R & O




E . . . - - : R D I L SUR WIS U -

e e ot A - o e et 5+ 4 mmn e e o s ot o . i . - .
TS =t T PR

? . How old

Wiy 4o you want to spread Sut? How old axe you?

L . R - - - e s '
.. 0 .- i
o . |
= |

-
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I never knew- was down there at your
place. S S .

"was the guy I did it for. 'I covered up all
those jerky' coppers’ that weren't worth
covering up. was one of then.

e gy it bentied i
c () ve R ?Aoe
A' 11, q




"Yeah, I called up tor -

';"I used to :tront for you guys in that book,
" remember? When they tried to muscle you
g'uys , and I run thom all out of there?

’ - Ly . L



%

.,.,.-

nuupnnsrs- 4¥¥f44~w»1~th1nk 1 talked to him;fiif‘if o

oo T SO -
'lllll.%'i' :
* . N : . N ’
:

">BHUEPHBEYS: ‘ Ybu‘vé~gbt:q‘géod‘@éﬁﬁrﬁ..
" HUMPHREYS: 7 You' ve got a good reputation..

- P L T apee) PO .._A_~~ L - . - - -
T L] - .
. L R -

ffcﬁ;ﬁaQéftdﬂhﬁfe a 1little rough time.:

ME; - _ﬁ;"_; They got a little money put away, haven't they?

"HUMPHREYS : -




I D { remember‘vhen—'l had to go -to ——— —————
- and borrow $5,000 off of him. And I had to . ‘
. pay- him 8%. . When we had that cleaning place
.down there on 47th, we spread out too far. -
T T R -We needed money to operate just for a few
S S “5_t~-months,~and I.had to get $5,000. ‘A year . . !
P later were going pretty good, not only -
_ there, but out north side plant. That's
the ‘one FBEDDY EVANS finally wound up with.

} , b L .

_-HUMPﬁREYS: - Ane wouldn't give me two cents to jump*off

' o , ~ ".. the Wrigley Building. You couldn t gét any
money  of£ of him. Anyway he give me that

: e money, and I'll never forget, we were out
T - ~----cabareting one time, , and his-
. o o " . wife, my wife, and the and hiw wife,
SRSV and we were at the Sunset ale. |

. 7.~ HUMPHREYS: ~ Yeah.  35th Street, and the year was up,
o . and the money was paid back, and I said -

I'd like to make that loan over again,
e said, not a chancé, he was a cold old guy.
So, G spoke up and ‘said, I'11 . °
give 1t to you, and you don't owg me any 8%.

g

COVER PAGE
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HUHPHBEYS ";Q ne said, 1'11 give 1t to you, and I said,-
/ '-,w” {;:-ok, “but-I-11 pay the interest, because I
5&”3;;_3.£lg}ﬁhave partners, and I.don't feel like I
<im0 ‘want “to 'take advantage. That was the last
. money and I had to borrow, because we
'_spread out very good. : -

nuupgngys "0?;3w»feah. ,,“?t**‘“?‘“';:iéz iﬁ‘“;“.l -‘; co

. gAM mm'r is SAM. "Golfbag" mm'r, " deceased, -alleged
top lieutenant ‘of: the CAPONE Syndicate.

KA who has been alleged to be in partnership” throtigh
-the ‘years. with MURRAY HUMPHREYS, “This allegation is more
~or ‘less ‘substantiated in the’ above ‘éonvérsation.: FBEDDIE
'is FRED EVANS, former Chicago top hoodlum, who' was killed"
~4n gangland style ‘on-August 22, 1959.:EVANS was the owney of the
Industrial ice. - ,

PR .,.._",

vy — ~'~w~During the conversation the real purpose of .

: —visit becomes apparent; and that is .to cut
‘HUMPHREYS in on a proposed buying of-the Sutherlapd
. ' ‘Hotel at 47th and Dreiel Streets in Chicago; -which 1s
“_.in the ‘heart of Chicago's south side. goes 1nto
,ffﬂgreat detail.pertaining to his own personal -1ive" and’ history
- Tand” from his conversation 1t is apparent that he’ 1s a very -
b “prominent a T

-~
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vn. Assocm'rns R 5 B @)

N Individuals ‘paméd in this section do not. necessarily(kﬁtﬁaﬁ
consutute ‘all-of -the known associates of ANTHONY ACCARDO, E

but ‘are. rimarily the most prominent individpals mentioned by

Other. associates of .the Chicago hoodlums are
characterized in other sections of the .administrative pages.

. ‘He was also associated with WILLIE
ain in 1953-:in New Jerzy,: during the I'Eafauver

-MORETTI, who was sl
.. 'investigations

o - G advised on March 23, 1960, that rnm | (@(")(C\ o
'i;h_.FERRARO had a conference on- that date wit -
. was® as follows- R a

(tr)(v)@

. ‘'FERRARO: , After he comes back from Miami, go up™
s T TR there and 'visit him and kick the (obscene).
- out of him. I told him. -Y told him.
He should be worried. Tell this guy to
keep away from here.. That's the thing now (?)

C oi‘:_ea' PAGE
A-169




-

: FERRARO S ‘ ............He doesn't even Want a branch
. R *~~~»-~~-—~—«~~--of£1ce.- “And meanwhile.: - =

T L S o

'I te11 you, tell him rlght out . I can' t R i
see nobody. .....vacation, you know. .

I was way down on 185th Street. They
were all at the Fountainbleu :

" ‘ - +
ooooooooﬁ_— . H

- FERRARO: |  ¥Was this down in Florida?

* .
_' - - ¢
s
q

FERRARO: _ - All fighf_: I'11 take care of that
‘ - for you, don t worry about it. ) - -

That s right too. T

S e
it

FERRARO: ~ seiesessses 8Dy trouble, go wrong with whom?

FERRARO: The present officers.

COVER PACE
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It is noted that FERRARO referred to QiiNes
howeve_r, is in.all probability a common

‘nickna.ne“used-b ~FERRARO “in-his-relationship with .

(ﬁ("l\(c\:(b) ‘

e Information pertaining to _is furnished else-
as Gambling Interesis se

R

AR F 16 an old-time, well-known Syndicate’ gambnng PR R -
b ;apresenta ve:of Chicago'p sou‘h side. dvised (e
- #n April 5, 1960, that FRANK FERRARO and ad a short '
E peeting during wh:lch the f@liowing was \c}ggc ssed: © T . .
S : RO

For what. -

A 101




" ovas et the Brass Rail? -
_,nched-him*putigf'thqxe.77"3'

0

~ -

fiqhﬁé"khingrtd:sué'tﬁeh'br’what{

PR ~a : < . PP

" “Does he have ‘any bruises?.

- g - o= el S

" 7!Did he take pictureés 6f + . i . bruises on
_his chest. Well we will go sece §

o,

t

‘refer
ad- o



- : N ISR CAN P (b‘)(-r)(c\

_referred to is a well knovn Chicago - * o

J:;neights, Illinois bnrglar.‘ S Tae L T e T T

arrest of

S R 'I-'ERR.ARO :folloving -his conversation ‘'with
attempted to. make telephonic contact with

. 'and appareilitly solicit
‘" _his services as a possible: suit..against the police officers
responsible for” the beating of &

g later made telephonic contact with an
‘RERRARO

individual wreferred to as told@lD that
" he vonld need a car and he vould see him in about five or six

2 h ,minutes on LaSalle street....:;.: T e s .

referred to is a ‘arentl'

5 s.w BA'rrAGLn

S -' . saM BATTAGLIA is the west side and west suburban '(5-5(2\ .
o "Syndicate" representative of the Chicago gronp.
o EORC

P advised on April 22, 1960, ‘that HY GODFREY*

_'and ‘1iéutenants of FERRARO,-and HUMPHREYS, discussed

. " GODFREY’s-tentative attendance at an unknown reception to be '
»'.-._.held at an unknown place on April 23, 1960, commencing at 1:00 PM

-aj."""w-‘ On April 23, 1960,  a physical surveillance was
= instituted and spot checks vere ‘made at the known hoodlum ",
7 habitats. ‘At Meo's Villa Venice on Milwaukée Avenne, near
- . Wheeling, -Illinois, a largé weédding reception was noted to’
_“be in progress. It was ascertained by pretext inquiry that ~
"~ this was the wedding of .the: daughter of SAM BATTAGLIA, There
T were approximately 300 aytomobiles. parked in the. adjoining
. lots and among those were the vehicles of ANTHONY ACCARDO,
WILLIAM DADDANO (Lieutenant of . SAM GIANCANA) and FIORE "Fifi"
BUCCIERO, A oy

cove.?. PAGE. “
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FD-204 (Rev. 3-3-58)
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.. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MURRAY LLEWELYN HUIPHREYS, Aks.

w./, ) - " !
R - .. .. A.“_‘.'t“" A,‘ - o i - &L"
Ofics  CHICAGO
Flold Omeo‘ Fllo‘lt Chi“@ 92-795 LT T " Bureau File
m., :_"1.:-;, QN . JOSEPH ACCARDO, An.. |
.__: A: R Aklo f--,-'*',' A
“* - ¥RANK FERRARO, Aka.; = ‘
. - SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, Aka.;: - (OOE)
4. T . B .

eean ANTI-RAC-TEERING

¥ .;‘ANTHONT JOSEPH ‘ACCARDO arrested by Deputy U.S. S
larsha.ls at his home in River Forest Illionis on 4726/.60. S ?
- -on—an-Indictment charging him with .vaolation of Tifle
.26, Section 7206, U.S, Code. Informatidn regarding =~ -
residence ‘of MURRAY HUIIPHREYS in Key:Biscayne, Flerida® . .
: F rGIANCANA and

T - =Pa
4
.. .
v

5
= . i

. =0 _;'

: I

'I'HIS BEPORT IS NOT TO BB DISSBIINATED

steinwes emme 2o

B

This document contctna nelther recomenduuon- nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

" your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outaide your aqency
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Residence.,ﬁr;iljx

An'mon’.r. ACCABDO R e
o Tho "Chicago Daily Nevs" edition of April 26, 1960, :

g contains'an article reflecting the arrest of ANTHONY J. ACCARDO
. on’'April 26, 1960, by Umited_States Deputy Marshals at ACCARDO'
- R residgnce, -915 rranklin, Bivor rorest, Illinois.

s . b

.’“ 4-5

“~" " "NURRAY LLEWELYN mmpmvs : : -
i . 210. Harbor -Drive . ) ) E R
A=i; .xby Biscayno, rlorida"nu\.-;;.A~.. S (G>Pﬁﬁ$ (Q) .

T e e T

KL A STt T Cewy e ,;:.’ S o i Sl e .
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{

¢ . 4200 North Marine Drive i
.. Chicago, Illirois - : . -

hone call was placed on May 21, 1960, at
<1 ! - which is listed toBETTY JEANNE

3] . BUMPHREY .in' Apartment, 1001,. 4200 North Marime Drive, Chicago,

. _I1linois. _On_ this occasion, the phone was sxswered by a woman

@‘?’Vbelievéd}t§‘bgfﬁETTY”JBANNE HEIBERTy’the wife of MURRAY HUMPHREYS.

A A pretext tele
{ telephome numbe

R ‘advised SA on May 23, 1960,
" that FRANK FERRARO continues to reside in his apartment at that

II. CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES . i,

.. ANTHONY J. ACCARDO .

. 7. 7 .. -According to the April 26, 1960, issue of the “"Chicago-
" Daily News", page 1, column 8, ACCARDO was arrested in kis River
- . Forest mansion by Deputy Umited States Marshal on & charge of
making false entries on his income tax-returms. - ACCARDO was
- incarcerated in the United States Marshal‘’s detentiom cell until
$25,000 bond was posted by LOUIS VOLIN and IRVIN WEINER, representing




vy

fcc*92-795 ,Vﬂft1j_' —

the Su-nit ridelity and Surety Conpany, Akron, Ohio.‘ Page 4,
‘column 5 of the May 3, 1960, . issue of the "Chicago American”
“¢ontained -an -article’ 1ndicat1ng that ACCARDO appeared before
‘United States-District-Court, ‘Chicago, JULIUS J, . HOFFMAN presiding. r
A continnance was granted until Iay 6, 1960. :

Co Page 4, column § 62 the May'S,. 1960, edition of the g
”Chicago American” contained an article indicating that STANFORD
. ~CLINTON, ACCARDO's Attorney, will seek a change of venue wherein
" he .will ask that this case be assigned to another Federal Judge
-since Judge HOFFMAN sent ACCARDO's brother, MARTIN, to jail on a
sinilar charge 1n 1954

S The lsy 6, 1960, edition of the "Chicago American”, page
"'w~3, coln-n 7, contains an article reflecting the arraignmeant of ¢
_ACCARDO on that date and his plea of not guilty. ACCARDO's Attorney
"had" 'aived_reading of the 1ndicenent prior to the plea entered by :
-»ACCARDO ,
‘ ‘ The January, 1959, Grand Jury convened at Chicago,
Illinois, issued a suppressed indictment charging ANTHONY JOSEPH
--ACCARDO with three counts of a violation of Iantermal Revenue laws,
38 namely Section 7206 (I), Title 26, United States Code. The indict-
. nent charges the folloving.
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—Wenonah-Avenue, Oak-Park.-—Circuit Judge William V. Brothers -
‘Btruck out the assessments 2or the items Giancamna claimed he ‘ L
:had not -owned and entered a Judgment for $72.52 in delinqueat . .. - -
‘taxes and’ $12 32 interest against Giancan a. If Giancan a " ~
- fails to pay this judgment in 30 days, the prosecutor's office s
. - can ‘get an execution of the ‘Judgment, put it in the hands of

.the sheriff and sit’ back and Iait for the law to seize Giancanna -

e T (c TN

- ¥I. MISCELLANEOUS

s.umr.L X, cmwcau -

“ -

‘An articlo appeari 1n the "Chicago Daily Tribune,

5&Apr11 25,w1960 edition, page 9, reveals that "Sam Giancan a, . -
_5tho ‘top man in the crime syndicpte, ‘admitted through an attornoy

‘that in 1956 he had $200 in cash, $600 worth of household
effects and $600 worth of personal etfects. He contended that
he did not own a- cnr, nor a -boat or a plane, which were the -

.Qprincipal ‘items in a personal property tax bill of $636.60 e TR
‘which 'he got for 1956. - Anthony. V. Champagne, Giancan a's attorney,; o
wcontended the assessor erred in contending ownership of a car, -

-a boat and a plano to his client, who lives at 1147 South

turniture and clothes. D




